Wiltshire Council

——— —

AGENDA

Meeting:  Bradford-on-Avon Area Board

Place: St Margaret's Hall, Bradford on Avon
Date: Wednesday 21 June 2023
Time: 7.00 pm

Including the Parishes of: Atworth, Bradford on Avon, Holt, Limpley Stoke, Monkton
Farleigh, South Wraxall, Staverton, Westwood, Wingfield, Winsley.

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public.
The Chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the
opportunity to do so.

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, please
contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Stuart Figini , direct line 012225 718221
or email stuart.figini@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’'s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

Cllr Sarah Gibson, Bradford on Avon South (Chairman)

Clir Johnny Kidney, Winsley and Westwood (Vice-Chairman)
Clir Trevor Carbin, Holt and Staverton

Clir Tim Trimble, Bradford-on-Avon North


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

By submitting a statement or question for a meeting you are consenting that you may be
recorded presenting this and that in any case your name will be made available on the
public record. The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

Parking
To find car parks by area follow this link.
Public Participation
Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of the items for discussion. The
Area Boards welcome public participation and the Chairman will try to ensure that
everyone has the opportunity to participate where possible. To discuss matters not on

the agenda, please contact the officer named on the front page, ahead of the meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.
Our privacy policy is found here.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Area Board Officers

Strategic Engagement & Partnerships Manager (SEPM) — Liam Cripps -
Liam.Cripps@wiltshire.gov.uk

Area Board Delivery Officer — Caroline LeQuesne -Caroline.LeQuesne@wiltshire.gov.uk
Democratic Services Officer — Stuart Figini — stuart.figini@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tgq%2B75eqKuPDwzwOo%2BRqU%2FLEEQ0ORz31mA2irGc07Mw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fparking-car-parks&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FK5U7igUosMzWIp1%2BhQp%2F2Z7Wx%2BDt9qgP62wwLMlqFE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fecsddisplayclassic.aspx%3Fname%3Dpart4rulesofprocedurecouncil%26id%3D630%26rpid%3D24804339%26path%3D13386&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dYUgbzCKyoh6zLt%2BWs%2F%2B6%2BZcyNNeW%2BN%2BagqSpoOeFaY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Feccatdisplayclassic.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D13386%26path%3D0&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VAosAsVP2frvb%2FDFxP34NHzWIUH60iC2lObaISYA3Pk%3D&reserved=0
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Democracy%20Privacy%20Policy&ID=5980&RPID=33929105
mailto:Liam.Cripps@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:Caroline.LeQuesne@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:stuart.figini@wiltshire.gov.uk

Items to be considered

Time

Election of Chairman

To elect a chairman for the forthcoming year.

Election of Vice-Chairman

To elect a vice-chairman for the forthcoming year.

Apologies for Absence

Minutes (Pages 1 - 10)

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 22 February 2023.
Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Chairman's Updates

The Chairman will give an update on outcomes and actions arising
from previous meetings of the Area Board.

Information Items (Pages 11 - 40)

The Board is asked to note the following Information items:

Community First
Healthwatch Wiltshire
Update from BSW Together (Integrated Care System)
Wiltshire Council Consultation Portal
Moving Traffic Enforcement
Wiltshire Council Information Items:
o Wiltshire Libraries Supporting to Stay Online
o National Numeracy Day
o Cost of Living Update

Appointment of Representatives 2023/24 (Pages 41 - 50)

To appoint representatives to outside bodies, to reconstitute and
appoint Working Groups for the year 2023/24.

Scottish and Southern Electricity - Registration for Priority
Service and Resilient Communities Fund

To receive a presentation from Mel Grace and Helen Robertson,
Scottish and Southern Electricity Network about registration for their
priority service and resilient community’s fund.

Page 3



https://consult.wiltshire.gov.uk/kse

10

11

12

13

Area Board - End of Year Report (Pages 51 - 56)

To receive a report from the Strategic Engagement and Partnership
Manager and Area Board Delivery Officer.

Area Board - Priorities 2023/24
To receive a presentation from the Area Board Delivery Officer.
Partner and Community Updates (Pages 57 - 70)

Verbal Updates
To receive any verbal updates from representatives, including:

Parish and Town Councils
Climate Friendly Bradford
Wiltshire Music Centre
Health and Wellbeing
Local Youth Network

Written Updates
The Board is asked to note the following written and online updates
attached to the agenda:

e Bradford on Avon Town Council
e Neighbourhood Policing Team
e Fire & Rescue

Area Board Funding (Pages 71 - 74)

To note the remaining budgets and to consider any applications for
funding, as detailed in the attached report and summarised below:

Remaining Budgets:

Community Area Older & Vulnerable | Young People
Grant
£14,160 £7,700 £11,528

Area Board Initiatives:

Ref/Link | Grant Details Amount
Requested

None

Community Area Grants:

Ref/Link | Grant Details Amount
Requested

ABG1051 | west wilts radio — WWR DAB Project £5,000

Page 4



https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1051

14

15

16

ABG1086 | Winsley Village Hall — New Heating £3,000

ABG1231 | Saxon Group Riding for the Disabled £440
Association — Suitable Seating

Older & Vulnerable Grants:

Ref/Link | Grant Details Amount
Requested

None

Young People Grants:

Ref/Link | Grant Details Amount
Requested

None

Further information on the Area Board Grant system can be found
here.

Local Highways and Footpath Improvement Group (LHFIG)
(Pages 75 - 126)

To note the minutes and consider any recommendations arising
from the last LHFIG meeting held on 17 April 2023, as set out in the
attached report.

Further information on the LHFIG process can be found here.
Urgent items

Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to consider
as a matter of urgency.

Close & Future Dates

Future Meeting Dates (7.00-9.00pm):

e 13 September 2023
e 1 November 2023
e 21 February 2024

For information on applying for a grant or grant application
deadlines for these meetings, contact the Area Board Delivery
Officer, Caroline.LeQuesne@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 5



https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1086
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1231
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/6145/Area-Board-Grants
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/6149/Local-Highway-and-Footway-Improvement-Groups
mailto:Caroline.LeQuesne@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 6



Wiitshire Counclil

S

MINUTES

Meeting: Bradford-on-Avon Area Board
Place: St Margaret's Hall, Bradford on Avon
Date: 22 February 2023

Start Time: 7.00 pm
Finish Time: 9.35pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:

Stuart Figini,(Tel): 012225 718221 or (e-mail) stuart.figini@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council’'s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors
Clir Sarah Gibson (Chairman), Clir Johnny Kidney (Vice-Chairman), Cllr Trevor Carbin
and CllIr Tim Trimble

CliIr Phil Alford (Cabinet Member for Housing, Strategic Assets and Asset Transfer)
Wiltshire Council Officers

Terence Herbert — Chief Executive

Liam Cripps - Strategic Engagement and Partnerships Manager
Caroline LeQuesne — Area Board Delivery Officer

Dom Argar — Technical Support Officer

Stuart Figini - Senior Democratic Services Officer

Camella Town — National Power Outage Project Officer

Chris Manuel - Community Resilience Lead Officer

Town and Parish Councillors
Katie Vigar - Bradford on Avon Town Council

Partners
Sgt James Twyford - Wiltshire Police
Robbie MacPherson — Station Manager, Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service

Others

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Marsha Mars — The Mighty Girls

Alfie Windsor — The Green Man Festival

Sharon Turnball — Trustee of Saxon Group Riding for the Disabled Association
Andrew Nicolson — Wiltshire Climate Alliance

Climate Friendly Bradford on Avon

Wiltshire Music Centre

Total in attendance: 30

Page 2 of 9

Page 2



Minute | Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision
No..
1 Chairman's Welcome, Introduction and Announcements
The Chairman welcomed everyone to the Area Board meeting and reported a
number of changes to the personnel supporting the work of the Area Board. In
particular, the Chairman thanked Kevin Fielding, Democratic Services Officer for
his help and support over the years, and welcomed Stuart Figini, Senior
Democratic Services Officer and Caroline LeQuesne, Area Board Delivery
Officer, who would be supporting the Area Board and the Strategic Engagement
and Partnership Manager (SEPM) going forward.
The Chairman also drew attention to the following written announcements which
were noted by the Area Board:
e National Apprenticeship Week 2023
e Cost of Living Update
e King Charles Il Coronation — Community Celebrations
e Wiltshire Families and Children’s Transformation (FACT) Partnership
Family Help Project — background briefing
2 Apologies for Absence
Apologies were received from the following:
e ClIr Jennie Parker — Bradford on Avon Town Council
3 Minutes
The minutes of the meeting held on 2 November 2022 were approved and
signed as a correct record.
4 Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.
5 Proposal of Emergency Contact Hubs and their Purpose - Helping Resilience in

the Community

The Area Board received a presentation from Camella Town (National Power
Outage Project Officer) and Chris Manuel (Community Resilience Lead Officer)
on a Proposal of Emergency Contact Hubs and their purpose. The update
covered the following points:

e It was outlined that emergency contact hubs were a concept that
originated from New Zealand, with it envisaged that every parish and
village would have an identified building where they could go to for refuge

Page 3 of 9

Page 3




and information in a national power outage or emergency.

e The communications structure of emergency contact hubs was outlined,
with initial information being received by the Devizes Police
Headquarters, which in turn be able to feed information back to central
government.

e It was noted that community hubs would be ran and owned by the
community, building on community knowledge and experience already in
place.

e An example of the role that an emergency contact hub would play during
a national power outage was provided.

e The benefits of having an emergency hub were outlined, including but not
limited to, that it would allow communities to be part of a national
community resilience network; being able to build on current community
resilience structures in place and enabling support for vulnerable people.

e The next steps of the proposal were outlined, with those interested
encouraged to speak with their communities and to get in touch with
wiltshireandswindonprepared@wiltshire.gov.uk. Additionally, the team
would visit the proposed hub to discuss the hub itself as well as
community resilience and training.

Following the presentation, the Area Board were reminded that Bradford on
Avon had been running an emergency volunteer scheme, which was currently
dormant, and many residents in the town were willing to be involved in the work
of the Emergency Contact Hubs.

The Chairman thanked Camella and Chris for a very informative presentation.

The Green Man

The Area Board received a presentation from Alfie Windsor about the Green
Man Festival held in Bradford on Avon. He commented on previous years
events and the proposed events lined up for the Festival in May 2023 — details
of which can be found at this link - BoA Traditional — Bradford on Avon Green
Man Festival (boagreenmanfest.orq).

Alfie responded to a number of questions about the Festival including the
measures to promote sustainable travel to the event, including cycle parking,
and promotion of the Festival via the Councils Communications team.

The Chairman thanked Alfie for a very informative presentation and encouraged
all residents to support the Festival.

Youth Engagement

The Area Board received a presentation from Marsha Mars about the work of
the Mighty Girls in providing a female only setting with activities that focus on an
increase in the wellbeing, self confidence and sense of community amongst girls
and young women, with the activities being co-constructed by the young people.

Page 4 of 9

Page 4



mailto:wiltshireandswindonprepared@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://boagreenmanfest.org/welcome/boa-traditional/
http://boagreenmanfest.org/welcome/boa-traditional/

Social skills and work experiences of the young people are developed to
positively impact the community. A link to the Mighty Girls Website can be found
here - Mighty Girls CIC

Marsha explained, in response to a question from the Area Board, that Mighty
Girls were distinct from other organised groups like the Guides, as it provides a
place for young people who prefer not to wear a uniform and, as indicated
above, events are co-constructed with the leaders, the leaders seek funding and
then the events are held.

The Chairman thanked Marsha for an excellent presentation.

Saxon Group RDA Update

The Area Board received an update from the Saxon Group Riding for the
Disabled Association following an award of grant funding for a mounting block
and ramp, approved by the Area Board in November 2022.

Sharon Turnball, Trustee of the Saxon Group commented on a number of
pictures that were displayed at the meeting and explained how the mounting
block and ramp made a huge difference for the riders to experience physical
therapy and exercise that horse riding offers.

The Chairman thanked Sharon for providing an update and on behalf of the
Area Board wished the Saxon Group well for the future.

Area Board Priority Update

The Area Board received updates on the following local Area Board priorities:

Youth engagement, employment and positive activity opportunities
Addressing climate change

Reducing isolation and loneliness

Supporting the local economy

Improving transport and access

In particular, the following comments were made:

e Detail about youth engagement activity wit local schools, sports clubs and
other clubs

¢ Involvement of the Council’s Children’s Services Team for n event in the
spring/summer 2023

e Positive response and high level of interest in relation to the electric car
club project

e Analysing the findings of a recent survey about an improved bus service
in the Bradford on Avon area

e A reminder of the government consultation on onshore wind farms, with

Page 5 of 9

Page 5



https://www.mightygirls.co.uk/

60 sites identified in Wiltshire

e Discussions about a town vision of transport for the future

e Action planning workshops for town and parish councils scheduled for 27
March 2023 and 17 May 2023

e The next meeting of the Health and Wellbeing Group is scheduled for 13
March 2023

e Concern that Wiltshire Council’s ambition ios low in relation to the climate
emergency and would not achieve carbon neutrality by 2030

e Council reinforced its commitment to retrofit 5,000 council homes to EPC
standard

e The government were providing grants of £5,000 towards boiler upgrade
scheme and the installation of heat pumps

10

Partner Updates

(a) Wiltshire Police

The Area Board received a written update from Neighbourhood Sgt
James Twyford, which included detail about the Neighbourhood Policing
Week of Action, crime exceptions, local priorities and updates and an
update on road safety.

Sgt Twyford in response to questions, confirmed that speed guns could
be used in villages that currently did not have a speedwatch scheme set
up, and how accident data is recorded and its availability to the public. .

The Chairman thanked Sgt Twyford for attending the Area Board meeting
and responding to questions.

(b) Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service
The Area Board received an update from Robbie MacPherson, Station
Manager, which included detail about the Community Safety Plan,
reducing the level of risk and harm from fire, interaction between the
Protection Team and Local Authorities, on call recruitment, and news
about a recent inspection of the Service grading it as one of the highest
performing fire and rescue services in England.

(c) Community First — January 2023
The written report in the agenda pack was noted.

(d) BSW Together (Integrated Care System) — January 2023

The written report in the agenda pack was noted.

(e) NHS & Healthwatch

Page 6 of 9

Page 6




The written report in the agenda pack was noted.

(f) Bradford on Avon Town Council
The Area Board received an update from Clir Katie Vigar, Mayor of
Bradford on Avon Town Council, which included detail about designs for
the skate park would be considered by the Town Council in March 2023,
traffic modelling measures in the town, detail about the coronation plans
in Victory Fields, volunteering open day, projects supporting town centre
businesses and independent shops, improved signage to shops from the
train station and a music festival during the first week of June 2023.

(g) Parish Councils
There were no updates from parish councils.

(h) Climate Friendly Bradford
The Area Board received an update on the Wiltshire Climate Alliance
workshops in Devizes and that the Solar Together installation was
working well.

(i) Wiltshire Music Centre
The Area Board received an update on the concerts being held at the
Music Centre, café on a Tuesday morning, my science fairs for primary
age children, the Youth Panel screening of Jurassic Park, under 25’s
receiving free concert tickets and information about lunchtime concerts.

() Streets Ahead
There was no update from Streets Ahead.

(k) Health and Wellbeing
The next meeting of the Group was scheduled for 13 March 2023.

() Local Youth Network

An update was included earlier in the agenda during discussions on local
priorities.

11

Community Area Grants

To approve the following applications for Community Area Grants:

a) Bradford on Avon Men’s Shed, £788.17 towards Facilities Development

Page 7 of 9

Page 7




b) Equinox Explorer Scout Unit, £4271.40 towards Equinox Explorer Paddle
Sports

c) Bradford on Avon Green Man Festival, £500 towards the Green Man
Festival

d) Wiltshire Wildlife Trust, £5,000 towards the Bradford on Avon Wellbeing
in Nature Project

e) Wiltshire Music Centre, £500 towards Seated Dance Workshops at
Wiltshire Music Centre

f) Arts Together, £2,500 towards Arts Together Projects for Isolated and
Vulnerable Older People

g) Mighty Girls CIC, £3,430 towards Mighty Girls Projects 2023

12 Local Highway and Footpath Improvements Group (LHFIG)
The Area Board considered recommendations arising from the LHFIG meeting
held on 14 November 2022, and received the notes of the last meeting held on
23 January 2023.
Resolved:
To agree the recommendations as detailed below for the meeting held on
14 November 2022:
o £7000 (E3500 LHFIG / £3500 Westwood PC) — Westwood
substantive bid
o £9800 (£4900 LHFIG / £4900 Atworth PC) — Bradford Road,
Atworth
o £2500 (£1250 LHFIG / £1250 BoA TC tbc) — Ashley Road area
20mph Assessment
o £300 (E150 LHFIG / £150 MFPC) — Monkton Farleigh — SLOW
marking
o £450 (E225 LHFIG / £225 BoA TC tbc) — B3109 SLOW marking
o £750 (E375 LHFIG / £375 Wingfield PC tbc) — B3109 Bend
Warning Signs
o £400 (E200 LHFIG / £200 Holt PC tbc) — Holt Primary School
direction signs
o £450 (£225 LHFIG / £225 BoA TC tbc) —Norden/Kingston Rd -
Rd Markings.
13 Urgent items

There were no urgent items.

Page 8 of 9

Page 8




14

Future Meeting Dates and Close

The next meeting of the Area Board is scheduled for 21 June 2023 at 7.00pm, at
a venue to be advised.

Page 9 of 9

Page 9







LINK SCHEME MAP
OF WILTSHIRE

TT abed

. | Link Scheme

1,620

NUMBER OF VOLUNTEERS
INVOLVED IN LINK SCHEMES

BN

THENUMBER | 22222222
. orunk  ; TRRRRERY AVERAGE VOLUNTEERS

| SCHEMES IN | PER LINK SCHEME
| WILTSHIRE & | =

{  SWINDONIS

. UNCHANGED | PERCENTAGE CHANGE ©
. FROM 2021 | INLINK VOLUNTEERS éﬂ:@ /@
L0 FROM 2021

IN 2022 LINK

%}39@/@ VOLUNTEERS TRAVELLED:

{ : DRIVERS INCREASED

EVERYDAY TASKS  ~ | ‘vetaesrionr M H
- WITH 2001 AUDI m ] @ g

COMPLETED IN 2022

34 12 5 § IN 2022 EACH LINK VOLUNTEER @
TRAVELLED AN AVERAGE OF: Q
THE NUMBER OF § ﬁ

‘600D NEIGHBOUR' IN 2022

oo |
;TézsifN%ﬁzkgzsw *38% 42 5 MDH@§ o i

hemes offer good neighbou
: 76&’6;0 ﬁ: &KOO(;:n/?shoppmg. prescrl ph ---------------------------------------------------- TRAVELLED
ollection and befrie
AN AVERAGE

$° Audit 2022

THE NUMBER OF
MILES TRAVELLED BY
LINK VOLUNTEER

1

IN 2022 LINK
VOLUNTEERS OFFERED:

101,130

ewrs

THE NUMBER OF

HOURS GIVEN BY (0)
VOLUNTEERS 5&:‘ ©
INCREASED BY

22% N 2022

HEALTH RELATED
JOURNEYS IN 2022

§ (+27%
: INCREASE |
: 9 FROM 2021)

e o 9,636 24
cncaes 7,194 377
e 5 045 (21
SggE?TALs 2,426 (+184)

. COMMUNITY )
. HOSPITALS 1,948 3%

ECONOMIC VALUE BASED
ON HOURLY RATE*

£1,262,102
L7707

AVERAGE ADDED ECONOMIC VALVE PER
VOLUNTEER IN 2022

i AVERAGE ADDED

: ECONOMIC VALUE :
' PER VOLUNTEER

¢+ HAS INCREASED BY !

| SCHEMEAUDIT !

“Based on ONS South West Average hourly pay - 3ross

UNDER 70

COMMUNITY

FIRSTI

STATISTICS COMPILED BY WILTSHIRE LINK SCHEMES & COMMUNITY
FIRST, REGISTERED CHARITY NO: 288117

) Wa}| epuaby






COMMUNITYr X
o

FIRST

Community Engagement
& Consultancy Services

SUPPORTING COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT & ACTION



Do you need help with community
consultation and engagement?

Our expert team works on the ground, at the grassroots

level delivering bespoke training and direct support for community
led projects, digital and face to face community consultations,
neighbourhood planning, community led planning and more.

We also offer support to establish new groups, help with
meeting or event planning/facilitation and carry out
research or needs analysis.

“Massive thanks to you
both for an excellently
delivered insightful
course...| didn’t expect
to gain so much

. ” . (K
spec:a y via zoom.

R e 12
b s &
\ "
-
: " 7 : =
[ " U | —
=\

"
&
AP
¥

L 4
&

]

2 R
A

_ N _A —

g

3 -?\'--:
“'\;‘ 5 *zs)f

g

{E“J‘- g

=
N 'o'l

faw P
\,

N



How we can help

Community First has experience

in building and strengthening local
communities through active participation
and leadership. We believe in community
ownership by supporting new thoughts
and ideas and helping people convert
them into reality.

Community First uses the Community
Organising approach as an open and
effective way to meet and talk to local
people on matters that are important
to them, often in their own homes or
in other places where people naturally
gather such as lunch clubs, groups or
public spaces.

The Community Organising team at
Community First is committed to
bringing together communities to reflect
a range of differing views and issues. This
approach produces collective clarity and
action that delivers workable solutions

‘ problems.
— VPR,

ST :
1 RUIING

)

to often complex

eI e =

COMMUNITYr
[ ]

FIRST

Using a community led approach,
our team offers the following paid
consultancy services with a free 30
minute introductory consultation:

« All forms of community consultation
and engagement.

. Community empowerment and
influence.

+ Support for community led
planning or neighbourhood planning
consultation or referendum.

+ Online survey design and survey
questionnaire design.

+ Research, feasibility studies and
collecting evidence of need.

+ Report writing and thematic analysis.

+ Project development and project
management.

+ Online and face to face training.

Our team has extensive experience
working in rural communities and has
supported groups and organisations
across the voluntary, public and private
sectors on a range of issues including
planning, youth work, housing and
health care.



Case Studies

Neighbourhood Consultation

Our team worked with Woodborough
Parish Council to consult with residents
about a proposed Neighbourhood
Development Order (NDO). The NDO
contained a proposal for the construction
of new houses, along with a drop-off
parking area for the local school which
had been identified as a need.

Community First carried out 3 days

of consultation activity, knocking on
doors to speak to residents about their
initial thoughts as they related to the
proposed order. Following door-knocking
activity, our team held a public event to

ensure residents had the opportunity to

ask questions, offer feedback and raise
concerns about the proposal in an open
and supportive environment. As part

of the consultation process, residents
also took part in an interactive session
with Community Organisers which
identified a number of key themes and
concerns relating to the Neighbourhood
Development Order.

Following the neighbourhood
consultation in Woodborough, our
Community Organisers gathered the
feedback from residents into a report
with a series of recommendations about
how the community could move forward.

Page 4

Page 16



Community Engagement

Bath & North East Somerset, Swindon
and Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning
Group (BSW CCG) commissioned
Community First to deliver a community
based engagement project, with the
overall aim of understanding how rural
inequalities impact upon people affected
by cancer. The listening project also
aimed to provide insight into digital
exclusion during Covid-19.

BSW CCG wanted to understand what
was working well and potential barriers
for people affected by cancer in rural
parts of Wiltshire and Bath & North East
Somerset. A key focus for BSW CCG
was hearing from harder to reach groups
including individuals from the boating,
travelling and military communities.

Prior to face-to-face activity activity, our
team devised methods of engaging harder

to reach groups, as well as carrying
out desk-based research to map local
support and services for people affected
by cancer.

Our Community Organisers spent
several days door-knocking in key areas,
listening to over 200 residents and
recording their feedback. Feedback was
also gathered from organisations who
work with people affected by cancer in

B&NES and Wiltshire.

Listenings were transcribed and a
thematic analysis was carried out to
identify key themes which emerged from
the data. All findings were compiled

into a comprehensive report with key
themes clearly highlighted, qualitative
and quantitative analysis and a series of
recommendations for the CCG.

Page 5

Page 17



Online & Face-to-Face Training

We offer Community Organising training for groups and organisations who would
like to engage with their local community more effectively, as well as training new
community leaders. Our courses can be designed for adults or young people and
delivered online or face-to-face at your preferred venue.

Online Surveys

Community First now offers branded online surveys. We use a premium survey tool
which allows for exceptional flexibility with an unlimited number of questions, question
types and responses from members of the public.

We can take the hassle out of survey design by creating a bespoke survey branded with
your logo and colour scheme. Surveys are user friendly, mobile optimised and easy to
complete, with a full password protected data export and PDF results summary at the
close of the survey date. We also provide technical support and a weekly update on the
number of respondents, as well as advice on how to promote your survey to maximise

responses.

Page 6
Page 18



Consultancy Packages

Youth Peer to Peer Consultation:

In addition to Community Development services, Community First also manages

the award-winning Youth Action Wiltshire (YAW) service. Our team works alongside
YAW youth workers to design and deliver innovative youth peer to peer listening and
engagement projects, as well as helping organisations to embed the voice and views of
young people in their service delivery.

Community First is uniquely positioned in Wiltshire to offer support to ‘youth led’
organisations and has a proven track record of supporting and empowering young
people to share their views, including with commissioners and other decision makers.
Our youth voice and engagement projects include Young Listeners (Healthwatch

Wiltshire) and Youth Consultant (Wiltshire Council.)

Service Details

Introductory consultation (30 mins) Free

Daily door knocking

Transport

Please contact us for

Online Survey and data export (with summary results) more information and

Facilitation day or event 5o we can create a

bespoke package that

Training day (virtual or face-to-face) works for you.

Simple feedback report

Full published report (including thematic analysis)

Page 7
Page 19



Contact Us

01380 722475

enquiries(@communityfirst.org.uk

www.communityﬁrst.org.uk

®®

Community First, Unit C2, Beacon Business Centre, Hopton Park, Devizes, SN10 2EY
Charity No: 288117 | VAT Registration No: 639 3860 06 | Company Limited by Guarantee Reg.
No: 1757334 England | Registered with the Financial Conduct Authority No: FRN 311971



),
Linkenholt

Countryside Adventure

UCATION FOR ALL

We are open
for business

=

nkenholt
Countryside Adventure Centre

Offering camping residentials and
exciting day activities.

Perfect for D of E, Scouts, Guides,
Youth and School Groups.

@ Linkenholt Countryside Adventure Centre, Linkenholt, Andover, SP11 0EA

{, 01264731274 B enquiries@oxenwoodcentre.com &) www.oxenwoodcentre.com

Linkenholt Countryside Adventure Centre is man?ggldéCﬂnunity First. Registered Charity No: 288117



Linkenholt Countryside Adventure Centre

Situated within the beautiful setting
of a 2,000 acre unspoilt estate, where
the Hampshire, Berkshire & Wiltshire
borders meet. The safe, peaceful,
Linkenholt site includes ample
parking, a main hall, fully equipped
kitchen, toilet & shower, including
disabled access facilities & flat open
camping areas.

Hungerford

Oxenwood Linkenholt

Hurstbourne
Tarrant

83048 Upton

Andover

To start your groups adventure,
please contact Ed Plank
Centre Manager & Chief Instructor

Self-led activities include:
Bushcraft, team sports, wildlife &
scavenger hunts, shelter building,
cookery & orienteering.

Instructor led activities include:
Archery, mountain biking, climbing,
team building, bespoke historical
themed & leadership activities.

. 01264 731274 X enquiries@oxenwoodcentre.com ) oxenwoodcentre.com



We are open
for business

Oxenwood
Outdoor Education Centre

CREATING MEMORIES FOR A LIFETIME

Offering residential experiences
and exciting adventure sport,
outdoor education and bespoke
historical enrichments days.

Your school or youth groups residential or day programme, will be designed
to meet your young people’s needs and learning objectives.

Q@ Oxenwood Outdoor Education Centre, Oxenwood, Marlborough, SN8 3NQ

\, 01264731274 B enquiries@oxenwoodcentre.com &) www.oxenwoodcentre.com

Oxenwood Outdoor Education Centre is a servicqua@ é)lzrgmity First. Registered Charity No: 288117



Oxenwood Outdoor Education
Centre nestles in the heart of
Wiltshire’s North Wessex Downs
Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty, steeped in interesting
history, geography and wildlife.
Our intimate residential
accommodation can cater for up
to 38 group members and 8 group
leaders.

Hungerford Newbury

Marlborough

() Whitchurch

Andover

To find out more and start
designing your groups day

or residential programme,
please contact Ed Plank, Centre
Manager & Chief Instructor

Creating memories for a lifetime

CLLLLLKKKKK

Oxenwood

Wlth a fuIIy equipped

b _fgs_gatermg kitchen, full toilet

* and shower facilities,
mcl_u ing dlsabled access

catered and
red options.

SOME OF OUR MOST POPULAR
ACTIVITIES INCLUDE:

Climbing Wall

Archery

Mountain Biking and Cycle Skills
Problem Solving

Shelter Building

Canoeing, Kayaking and Rafting
Stand Up Paddle Boarding
Bushcraft

Orienteering

Healthy Eating and Cooking

Alongside our unique Historical,
Literacy and Theme Days.

. 01264 731274 X enquiries@oxenwoodcentre.com ) oxenwoodcentre.com




Area Board Update
June 2023

healthwoatch

Wiltshire

Autistic people asked for their
views on mental health services

Healthwatch Wiltshire would like to find out
what autistic people, and their families and

carers, think about mental health services in the

county.

Working in partnership with Wiltshire Service
Users’ Network (WSUN), which runs the National
Lottery funded Wiltshire Autism Hub, we want
to learn more about the experiences of autistic
people, aged 14 and over, who have accessed
mental health support in Wiltshire in the last
three years, and what they think could be
better.

We would also like to find out the experiences
of carers and relatives in helping the autistic
person they care for to get this support.

We have launched two surveys which can be
completed online, by phone, or on paper.

Survey for autistic people
Survey for carers[relatives of autistic people

You can save and return to the online surveys
at any time.

If you would like support to complete the
survey, or would like a paper copy to be sent to
you, please contact Healthwatch Wiltshire on
01225 434218 or info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk
or WSUN on 01380 871800 or info@wsun.co.uk
and we will arrange this for you.

Catharine Symington, Interim Manager of
Healthwatch Wiltshire, said: “We want to hear
from autistic people, and their friends, relatives
and carers, about their personal experiences of
mental health services.

“Everything you share with us will be used
to tell those who run services what could
e improved or developed in the future. All

01225 434218

info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk

feedback is confidential and anonymous.”

Louise Rendle, CEO of Wiltshire Service Users’
Network, said: “We would love to hear about
how mental health services in Wiltshire are
working for you, what's going well and where
you think things could be better.

“If you need any support completing our survey,
please get in touch so we can help.”

The surveys will close on Wednesday 14 June.

Find out more healthwatch
Visit our website to take a
look at our previous work
hearing the experiences

of people with autism

spectrum conditions
when they attend health

and care appointments.

@ What people with autism
spectrum conditions and
their carers think of services P

healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk

Page 25


https://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/AutisticPeopleAndMH/
https://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/CarersOfAutisticPeopleAndMH/
mailto:info%40healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk?subject=
mailto:info%40wsun.co.uk?subject=
https://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/report/2021-11-15/what-people-autism-spectrum-conditions-think-services
https://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/report/2021-11-15/what-people-autism-spectrum-conditions-think-services
https://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/report/2021-11-15/what-people-autism-spectrum-conditions-think-services
mailto:info%40healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk?subject=
https://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/




NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Update for Wiltshire Area Boards
April 2023
Falls Work Programme

Wiltshire ICA continue to prioritise the Falls work programme. This includes using
short-term funding to purchase additional Raizer chairs with training support to
ensure that staff are equipped and confident to respond to falls where appropriate.

This is targeted at the Community and Reablement teams, and Care Homes with the
highest number of proportionate falls, to ensure support is meaningful and effective.

The programme is in the engagement and mobilisation phase. The short-term
objectives are to reduce unnecessary falls resulting in calls to 999 where possible
and contribute to a robust community and provider response to falls.

We have established a new strategy working group in partnership with Wiltshire
Council and Public Health. The group aims to better understand the Wiltshire
population needs and to develop a Wiltshire Falls strategy to enable a prevention
and response, long-term approach.

Spring boosters

COVID-19 is more serious in older people and in people with certain underlying
health conditions. For these reasons, people aged 75 years and over, residents in
care homes for older adults, and those aged 5 years and over with a weakened
immune system are being offered a spring booster of COVID-19 vaccine.
Appointments will be offered between April and June with those at highest risk being
called in first.

Page 27






Bradford on Avon Area Board
21 June 2023

Moving Traffic Enforcement

From Wiltshire Council Highways

We are planning to apply for greater powers to clamp down on moving traffic
offences as part of its business plan commitment to improve road safety in the
county.

Moving traffic offences, which are currently only enforceable by the police in
Wiltshire, include driving offences such as going the wrong way down a one-way
street; driving through a No Entry sign; ignoring a weight limit; or turning left or
right where it is not permitted.

Local authorities are able to apply for new powers to enforce moving traffic
offences and will be able to issue fines to drivers for these offences. In Wiltshire,
we have identified an initial six sites that would benefit from enforcement, and is
asking for your views on whether these sites are suitable for cameras.

The first six sites included in this engagement survey are:

o Castle Street and Market Street in Trowbridge, no left-hand turn except for
buses, taxis and cyclists

« Town Bridge in Bradford on Avon, 18-tonne weight limit

« Roundstone Street in Trowbridge, no entry except for buses, taxis and
cyclists

« Hollows Close in Salisbury, prohibition of vehicles, Monday-Friday,
7.30am-9.30am and 2pm-6pm, except permit holders

o Market Street in Bradford on Avon, yellow box marking

e Saxon Road in Salisbury, prohibition of vehicles, Monday-Friday, except
permit holders

The survey is open from Wednesday 17 May until 23:59 on Wednesday 28 June
2023.

Take the surve

To request a paper copy of the survey, call 01225 713497 or
email highwaynetworkmanagement@wiltshire.gov.uk.

Page 29


https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/7553/Moving-traffic-enforcement
https://survey.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=168390230096
mailto:highwaynetworkmanagement@wiltshire.gov.uk




Wiltshire Council
R ——

Area Board Briefing Note —
Multiply Offer

Service: Multiply — Employment and Skills Service
Date prepared: 13" April 2023

Further enquiries to: Catherine Brooks — Multiply Officer
Direct contact: Catherine.brooks@wiltshire.gov.uk

National Numeracy Day — 17" May 2023

The Multiply project is here to support those aged 19 years or older and do not already have a GCSE
at grade C (or equivalent) in maths, you can take part in a number of free courses which are face to
face or online.

These courses are designed to up skill and support individuals to better themselves. The UK’s
numeracy levels are significantly below the average for developed countries. 49% of the UK’s working-
age population have the expected numeracy levels of a primary school child.

Email multiply@wiltshire.gov.uk to find out what events are on near you during National Numeracy Day
on the 17" °" May this includes a stand in The Shires Trowbridge and Salisbury Library. Our team look
forward to meeting you and are able to give you more information or to have an informal ‘Number
Natter’!

You can also visit www.workwiltshire.co.uk/multiply to find out more and see what courses are already
available and being delivered by our partners.

Any questions or more information? Please email Catherine Brooks, Multiply Officer

Catherine.brooks@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 31



mailto:multiply@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://www.workwiltshire.co.uk/multiply
mailto:Catherine.brooks@wiltshire.gov.uk




Wiltshire Council
R ——

Area Board Briefing Note

Service: Library

Date prepared: 16/03/2023

Further enquiries to: Kathryn Preston

Direct contact: kathryn.preston@wiltshire.gov.uk

Wiltshire Libraries are supporting residents to stay online during the cost of living crisis

Wiltshire Libraries are helping residents to have the skills and internet access they need to get
and stay online during the cost of living crisis.

All libraries in Wiltshire offer free Wi-Fi and computer access, plus printing for a small charge.

If residents want to learn more about using their smart phone, tablet, laptop or the library
computers, they can contact Amesbury, Bradford on Avon, Calne, Chippenham, Corsham,
Devizes, Malmesbury, Marlborough, Melksham, Royal Wootton Bassett, Salisbury, Trowbridge,
Warminster and Westbury libraries to book a one-to-one digital support appointment with library
staff or volunteers.

Wiltshire Libraries are also working with the Good Things Foundation to distribute free SIMs and
mobile data to people in need. The National Databank scheme is supported by UK mobile
networks including Vodafone, O2 and Three.

The free SIMs and mobile data are available from Chippenham, Devizes, Salisbury, Trowbridge
and Warminster libraries.

To be able to access the National Databank recipients must be 18+ years old and from a low-
income household. One or more of the following must also be true:

e They have no or poor access to the internet at home.
e They have no or poor access to the internet away from home.
e They can't afford their existing monthly contract or top-up.

Anyone who meets the criteria can be referred by their local library or can contact Chippenham,
Devizes, Salisbury, Trowbridge or Warminster libraries direct to find out more and to book an
appointment. The National Databank online application form is now live at National Databank -
Wiltshire Council.

Up to six months of data can be provided at a time with a maximum of 12 months to one individual.

Further information about getting online at the library can be found at
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/libraries-accessing-computers. Information about the National Databank
appears on the cost of living support and advice pages at https://www.wiltshire.qov.uk/cost-of-
living. An online referral form will soon be added.

Page 33



mailto:kathryn.preston@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/librarylocations
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.goodthingsfoundation.org%2Fdatabank%2F&data=05%7C01%7CKathryn.Preston%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cabdc0e8922cf40ae1f9208db23bfd03a%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638143079273273793%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6WQgcbahvnQQvWrapGia4Qp5h5U16GpuOgDVEwVCC80%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fnational-databank&data=05%7C01%7CLisa.Pullin%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C1cfd281558e740136ccd08db3446d851%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638161251115715034%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=l3H3wV%2F%2BRBDQIGHGKR%2FcEqa6n7W7NmpV3HvP1vDyTUY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fnational-databank&data=05%7C01%7CLisa.Pullin%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C1cfd281558e740136ccd08db3446d851%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638161251115715034%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=l3H3wV%2F%2BRBDQIGHGKR%2FcEqa6n7W7NmpV3HvP1vDyTUY%3D&reserved=0
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/libraries-accessing-computers
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fcost-of-living&data=05%7C01%7CKathryn.Preston%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cabdc0e8922cf40ae1f9208db23bfd03a%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638143079273273793%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HW1Sm3ee21GjLuZNJ3EU%2BBBQFFBZD3TtWLQKXplrsGs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fcost-of-living&data=05%7C01%7CKathryn.Preston%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cabdc0e8922cf40ae1f9208db23bfd03a%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638143079273273793%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HW1Sm3ee21GjLuZNJ3EU%2BBBQFFBZD3TtWLQKXplrsGs%3D&reserved=0

Wiltshire Council
e —————

Page 34



Briefing for Cabinet — 2"4 May 2023

With inflation and energy costs still high, we are continuing to provide support to people
through the cost-of-living crisis.

Throughout this crisis we have been involved in several projects and initiatives to ensure
people can get the support they need, and we have no intention of slowing down. We'll
continue to apply for any funding and work with our wide range of partners to help our
communities as much as we can.

As we've come to expect, the communities themselves have been supporting one another
during this really challenging time and that shows the strength and the very best of our
county.

Energy Support

The Government recently extended its energy price guarantee for an additional three
months until the end of June 2023, which limits the amount suppliers can charge per unit of
energy used. However, the £66/£67 monthly payments that most residents were receiving
from their energy supplier since October 2022, as part of the Energy Bills Support Scheme
(EBSS), recently came to an end. With this in mind, and in addition to the continuing high
inflation, Wiltshire Council continues to provide a range of support to those most in need.

The council is continuing to allocate funding to those who were not eligible for payments
through the EBSS. So far, the council has allocated £510,000 through the Government’s
EBSS Alternative Fund and a further £172,600 through its Alternative Fuel Payment
Scheme for people who don’t have a domestic electricity supplier. More information can be
found on our website.

Household Support Fund

As reported at the Cabinet meeting in March, the council has allocated all of its funding
from the 2022/23 phase of the Government’s Household Support Fund, but recently had
confirmation that it had received more than £5.4m to allocate during 2023/24. The
Household Support Fund is provided by the Department for Work and Pension (DWP) and
is in place to support households that would otherwise struggle to buy food or pay essential
utility bills or meet other essential living costs to help them during the current cost-of-living
challenges.

Officers have been engaging with different services from both within Wiltshire Council and
with our voluntary and community sector partners to encourage the submission of
proposals that meet the criteria of the government’s scheme. Submissions are currently
being reviewed by the Advisory Board prior to the plan being submitted to DWP.

Supportin Libraries
Although the temperatures have risen, our libraries continue to be there for people who
need them, providing anyone with a warm and friendly welcome. The council continues to

work with Warm and Safe Wiltshire and The Rural Communities Energy Support Network
to assist residents seeking basic energy advice and make referrals to experienced energy

Page 35


https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/6668/Energy-costs-advice-and-guidance
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=109836

advisors in all but its smallest libraries. In total, 1,462 warm packs were handed out at
libraries, which contained a thermal mug, a fleece blanket, and a hot water bottle with a
cover. More packs may be available later this year. The excellent work of the Warm & Safe
Wiltshire Partnership has recently be highlighted in a LGA case study.

All libraries can signpost people to community partners and agencies that can support
people through the rising cost of living. Wiltshire Libraries are also working with the Good
Things Foundation to distribute free SIMs and mobile data to people in need. The National
Databank scheme is supported by UK mobile networks including Vodafone, O2 and Three.
More information can be found at https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/libraries-news

Interactive Directories

Last year Wiltshire Council set up an interactive directory, which continues to be available,
so people could easily find local food providers and warm spaces near to them at just a few
clicks of a mouse. The council will soon be engaging with all the local groups that
registered to be included on the directory to establish what support is still available in the
county and what the plans might be for the future so that it has a clear picture of what
might be needed.

Work of Area Boards

All 18 of Wiltshire Council’'s Area Boards have also been working on several projects and
initiatives to support people in the county’s community areas. Multiple Area Boards have
hosted warm and safe community events, bringing together a range of partners to
showcase what support they can offer to residents. They have coordinated the production,
printing, and distribution of local cost of living information leaflets to specifically targeted
residential areas through officers, volunteers, and councillors. Some have worked with
community groups to draw in multiple sources of funding to develop small emergency
hardship funds that agencies can refer suitable residents to. In partnership with food
banks and community organisations, the area boards have also provided a range of useful
products free of charge to suitable residents including slow cookers and electric blankets.

A summary of the activities in each Community Area is included as an appendix.
Bus Passes

The council also recently confirmed that all holders of Wiltshire concessionary bus passes
can continue using their pass to travel at any time on local bus services during April.
Normally, concessionary bus passes for older and disabled people cannot be used to
travel before 9.30am on weekdays, but Wiltshire Council agreed with bus operators to
temporarily lift this restriction from 1 September 2022. The offer is eligible on all local
buses that operate within the Wiltshire Council area, or for any bus journeys that begin in
Wiltshire. Concessionary passes cannot be used to board a bus within the Borough of
Swindon before 9.30am on weekdays.

Holiday Activities

The council has been delivering the Holiday Activity and Food programme, known locally
as FUEL during the Easter holidays and this will continue in the Summer and Christmas

Page 36


https://www.local.gov.uk/case-studies/wiltshire-council-creating-county-wide-network-volunteer-energy-advisers
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/libraries-news
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/6801/Interactive-Community-Directory-find-out-where-local-warm-spaces-and-community-food-providers-are-in-the-county

school holidays in 2023. The FUEL programme is funded by the Department of Education
and will deliver camps in ten areas across the county where there is the greatest level of
need. At FUEL camps children receive a nutritious lunch each day and are given the
opportunity to take part in a range of practical, physical and hands on activities including
robotics workshops, circus skills, sporting sessions, Olympic kit, talent shows, and arts and
crafts.

General Information

Our website remains a good source of information for residents, and our wellbeing line
remains open for calls, but in addition to this, there is 'Worrying about money' leaflet now
available to download via the IFAN website Worrying about Money and this is being
distributed widely amongst partners as a leaflet.

Page 37


https://www.worryingaboutmoney.co.uk/wiltshire

Additional information on the support provided by Wiltshire Council’'s Area Boards:

Area Board

Cost-of-living project

Bradford on
Avon

Area board item specifically on the cost-of-living. Update locally on
the large number of warm spaces available across the town in
partnership with the Town Council. Information leaflet produced
locally to highlight support services for those in need.

Calne

The area board in partnership with Calne Town Council and the
Health and Social Care Forum hosted Calne Warm and Well. This
was a community event that brought together partner organisations
such as Wiltshire Citizen’s Advice, Warm and Safe Wiltshire, Calne
Foodbank and Calne Warm spaces to share cost-of-living advice
and information with residents to help maximise their income.

Chippenham

The area board supported discussions in the community on warm
spaces and cost of living and has allocated funding to community
projects to enable residents to access warm and welcoming spaces
over the winter months. These have included Chippenham
Community Hub’s new Warm Room, a community lunch project at
St Peter’'s Church and a new support worker for the homeless
charity Doorway.

Corsham

Corsham Area Board, in partnership with local councils co-ordinated
discussions to enable a network of warm spaces to be created. Area
Board funding helped the Box Methodist Church Thursday café to
extend their weekly offer to provide a warm and safe space for
residents where they could enjoy a free hot drink and access
support if needed. Corsham Town Council also collaborated with
Wiltshire Council’s Family and Community Learning team and
Warm and Safe Wiltshire to provide energy saving, budgeting, and
cooking courses at Springfield Community Campus.

Devizes

Following a dedicated area board event to discuss the cost-of-living
situation, four actions were agreed. These were:

¢ to provide funding for warm spaces,

o to work with Wiltshire Council and the foodbank to explore a
‘cash first’ approach.

¢ to provide financial support for an energy event that took place
on the 28 Jan.

e to promote a ‘look after your neighbour’ culture.

Marlborough

In partnership with Marlborough Town Council, the area board has
helped to fund a new part-time post of Cost-of-Living Co-ordinator.
This person is the central hub for all the work going on to support
local residents. This includes producing a monthly leaflet with
details of local Warm Spaces and other support available to

Page 38




Area Board

Cost-of-living project

residents and for helping to put on a Warm and Well event for the
public, alongside the council’s Area Board Delivery Officer.

Malmesbury

In partnership with Malmesbury Town Council, the area board has
helped to support several local venues into becoming hew Warm
Spaces. Through regular meetings and co-ordination, a calendar of
events throughout the week has been produced and was distributed
door-to-door within the local area. Through Malmesbury & Villages
Community Area Partnership, area board funding was made
available to these warm spaces to reach out and offer a warm
welcome, hot drinks and activities to the people who need support.

Melksham

Building upon the success of providing slow cookers, the area board
partnered with the Melksham Free Dining Group to provide electric
blankets to elderly and vulnerable people.

Pewsey

The area board worked with Pewsey Community Area Partnership
to draw in match funding externally and establish a small emergency
hardship fund that agencies can refer people to.

RWB&C

During the autumn, several new community food providers began
work in the community area to complement those already in
operation. The area board reached out to all of those groups and
offered support and funding to help them grow and offer a better
service to residents. The area board meeting in January showcased
these new groups and how they fit into an area-wide network of
community food provision.

Salisbury

Working in partnership with a wide range of community groups, faith
leaders and the city council, over 20 warm spaces have been set up
covering most divisions. Drawn on the resources of the pre-existing
Salisbury Foodie Partnership to ensure community food provision is
maintained, from six foodbanks and pantries. Helped fund and hand
deliver to targeted estates, community settings and a range of
accessible places - 14,000 cost-of-livingand warm spaces
information flyers.

Southern
Wiltshire

Supported a range of community groups, faith leaders and Abri
Housing Association to set up seven warm spaces and a new
community pantry. This has been delivered as part of ongoing
dialogue facilitated by the area board and with local grant funding.

South-West
Wiltshire

Supported and funded a range of community groups to set up six
warm spaces and two new pop-up foodbanks.

Stonehenge

Held public meeting to gauge need/interest in warm spaces.
Pledged to award funding from Older and Vulnerable Adults
Funding for warm spaces or other cost-of-living projects. Cost-of-
living support flyer is in development

Tidworth

Held public meeting to gauge the need and interest in warm spaces.
Tidworth Warm Spaces sub-group formed with aim of having a
warm space available within the community area every day of the

Page 39




Area Board

Cost-of-living project

week. This was successfully achieved by mid-January. The area
board ringfenced £2,000 of Older and Vulnerable Adults funding for
cost-of-living projects. A cost-of-living flyer was produced and
circulated. Advertising of warm spaces took place in parish
magazine.

Trowbridge

Trowbridge Area Board had specific themed items of their meeting
dedicated to the cost-of-living. Guest speakers from the community
fridges, foodbank, Lions club and Ruksak charity spoke on their
work locally and networked together. The Collaborative Schools
network were represented and have shared information through the
local schools to parents and families most in need. Trowbridge Area
Board are keen to establish a regular working group or networking
forum for all those who attended and shared information.

Warminster

The cost-of-living was a featured agenda item for Warminster Area
Board. Presentations and updates on local work were delivered by
various charities and support services including the foodbank and
Warminster Action Group. Details of funding and support were
widely shared with local partners

Westbury

Held public meeting to gauge need/interest in Warm Spaces. Health
and Wellbeing Group increased frequency of meetings to one per
month. Warm spaces began springing up on most days of the week
around the Community Area including villages. The area board
ringfenced £2,000 of Older and Vulnerable Adults funding for cost-
of-living projects. Funding accessed by Westbury Area Network
who purchase warm packages to support those that were available
at the library. Westbury Community Project awarded funding to start
delivering weekly community cinema to act as a warm space. Cost-
of-living support flyer was produced and circulated.

Page 40




Wiltshire Council
R ——

Bradford on Avon Area Board
21 June 2023

1.1.

2.1.

2.2.

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

Appointments of Representatives 2023/24
Purpose of the Report

To appoint Councillor representatives for the Area Board. This will include appointing
to Outside Bodies and to reconstitute and appoint to any Non-Priority Working
Groups and the LHFIG for the year 2023/24.

Background

Area Boards are invited to appoint Councillors to be their respective lead for particular
Outside Bodies, Non-Priority Working Groups and the LHFIG. The following guiding
principles are in place for Councillors when taking on one of these roles:

To be the main Area Board point of contact for local Officers within their respective
area

To attend (and often Chair) relevant working groups of the Area Board

To work collaboratively with relevant local partners and community groups

To provide regular updates back to the Area Board in relation to their
Group/Outside-Body including providing feedback on the success or limitations of
previously funded Area Board grants (if applicable)

The Area Board is invited to appoint Councillor representatives to the Outside Bodies
or Non-Priority Groups (which do not fall under one of the Area Board Priority areas)
listed at Appendix A. These appointments will continue for the duration of
Councillors’ terms of office, and will be reviewed annually, unless the Board
determines otherwise.

Main Considerations

The Local Highways and Footpath Improvement Group (LHFIG) operates as an
informal working group making recommendations to the Area Board for approval.
Terms of Reference are set out in Appendix B for information. The Area Board are
invited to appoint a Lead Councillor on an annual basis.

Any amendments to the currently appointed Representatives on Non-Priority Working
Groups can be agreed by the Area Board here or at any future scheduled business
meeting.

If a new Non-Priority Working group is required, the Strategic Engagement &
Partnerships Manager will work with the Board to set out the exact purpose and
Membership, which would then be agreed by the Area Board at its next scheduled
business meeting.

Page 41


https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/6149/Local-Highway-and-Footway-Improvement-Groups

4.1.

5.1.

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

9.2

10.

Wiltshire Council
R ——

Financial and Resource Implications
None.
Legal Implications
Some appointments carry responsibilities and duties, for example, those which
involve becoming a trustee. Councillors are advised to seek advice on individual
appointments if required. Protocol 3 of the Council’s Constitution sets out Guidance to
Members on Outside Bodies.
Safeguarding Implications
Processes are in place to ensure Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) checks
are undertaken as appropriate.
Environmental Impact of the Proposals
None.
Equality and Diversity Implications
None.

Delegation

By convention, appointments to Outside Bodies which operate within the boundary of
a community area are made by the relevant Area Board.

The appointment of Councillors and other representatives to Non-Priority working
groups operating under the Area Board is a matter for the Area Board to determine.

Recommendation

10.1 The Area Board is requested to:

a. Appoint Members as Lead representatives to Outside Bodies, any Non-Priority
Working Groups and to the LHFIG, as set out at Appendix A,

b.  Note the Terms of Reference as set out in Appendix B.

Lisa Alexander, Senior Democratic Services Officer

Page 42


http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%203%20-%20Guidance%20to%20Members%20on%20Outside%20Bodies&ID=646&RPID=14325037

Wiltshire Council

———

Appendices:

Appendix A — Appointments to Outside Bodies, Non-Priority Working Groups and the LHFIG
Appendix B —LHFIG Terms of Reference

Unpublished background documents relied upon in the preparation of this report

None.

Page 43






Wiltshire Council
————

Appendix A
Representative Appointments 2023/24

Appointments on Outside Bodies and Non-Priority Working Groups will continue for
the duration of Councillors’ terms of office, and will be reviewed annually, unless the
Board determines otherwise.

Outside Body Councillor .
Representative

Streets Ahead/ Air Quality Alliance g::: fggiﬂfgjﬁgya”d

Councillor

Non-Priority Working Group _
Representative

LHFIG Councillor Representative Clir Tim Trimble
Note: This position is appointed annually

Page 45






LOCAL HIGHWAY & FOOTWAY IMPROVEMENT GROUPS (LHFIG)

TERMS OF REFERENCE

Membership of the LHFIG

The LHFIG will normally be made up of:

e Members of the Area Board
e Town and Parish Council representatives
e Community / Stakeholder representatives

It is recommended that the groups do not normally consist of more than 10 representatives,
but for larger community areas this may not always be feasible.

Representatives should act as a conduit between their organisations and the LHFIGs by
putting forward the views of the body they represent and providing feedback to its members
regarding the work of the LHFIGs. The group members will also need to be mindful of the
needs of the community area when making their recommendations, as not all councils and
groups may be represented on the LHFIGs.

Recommendations to the Area Board will usually be reached by consensus, but if necessary,
these can be agreed by a show of hands by those representatives present at the meeting.

The group will normally be chaired by a Wiltshire councillor. Membership of the LHFIGs will
cease when a member ceases to hold the stated office as first appointed, or when a
parish/town council or group choose to nominate an alternative representative.

The LHFIGs may invite representatives from local organisations to its meetings to give
technical advice or to share pertinent local knowledge on projects in the area.

Appointment of LHFIGS members

Appointment of Wiltshire Council members to the LHFIGs will normally be agreed at a full
meeting of the Area Board. Membership may be varied, with the agreement of the Area
Board Chairman, subject to approval at the next full Area Board meeting.

Where required for flexibility, the Area Board may appoint an unnamed representative of an
organisation to the LHFIGs (e.g. town/parish council or Community Area Partnership) to
ensure that the organisation is always represented at meetings. However, it is preferred that
the same representative attends if possible to ensure consistency of membership.

Media relations

Members of the LHFIGs must not issue press statements on behalf of the Area Board.

Any press statements about the work of the LHFIGs should be agreed between the
Chairman of the LHFIGs and the Chairman of the Area Board, and in consultation with

Page 47



Wiltshire council’s communications team. You can contact the communications team at
communications@wiltshire.gov.uk.

Meetings

It is recommended that the LHFIGs meet four times a year. Ideally the meetings should be 2
to 4 weeks in advance of the Area Board meetings. Meetings are intended to be limited to
the membership set out above and is open to other members of the Area Board who wish to
attend. It can be open to public if the LHFIG chair wishes, and by invitation. It should be
noted that LHFIGs are advisory bodies and do not exercise delegated decision-making
powers. All decisions are to be ratified by the Area Board.

Officer support

Meetings will be attended by relevant officers from Wiltshire Council, including a Senior
Transport Planner, a Senior Traffic Engineer, Local Highway Maintenance Engineer and the
local Community Engagement Manager. Attendance by officers of other expert knowledge
may be arranged when necessary.

Additional support will be provided outside of the meeting by the Corporate Office Business
Support unit as currently for Area Boards, for the purpose of arranging meetings, venues,
and the production of meeting action notes.

Terms of reference

The LHFIGs have no formal decision-making authority on operational matters or budget
expenditure but act as an informal discussion forum making recommendations to the Area
Board. Recommendations must be agreed at a full LHFIG meeting before being brought to
the next Area Board for approval.

The LHFIGs terms of reference are set out at Appendix A:

Examples of projects the LHFIGs can and cannot fund are set out in Appendix B:

Page 48


mailto:communications@wiltshire.gov.uk

Appendix A

Terms of Reference

1. Small-scale transport schemes — discretionary funding

To make recommendations to the Area Board to determine priorities and levels of
expenditure required for small-scale transport schemes in the community area. A
discretionary highways budget has been allocated to the board by the Cabinet Member
for Transport, Waste, Street Scene and Flooding. The funding allocation is a mixture of
highways and council capital funding and can only be used to provide new and
improved highway infrastructure. It is suitable for schemes that improve safety, increase
accessibility and sustainability by promoting walking, cycling and public transport and
improve traffic management.

It cannot be used to fund revenue functions, such as routine maintenance schemes or
the provision of passenger transport services.

A list of schemes which the groups can fund in contained in Appendix B

Schemes considered by the LHFIGs must have first been raised through the highway
improvement request system and endorsed by the relevant town or parish council.

The LHFIG’s can be directed to look at issues identified by Highways Officers when
considered appropriate. For example, when an issue is raised for which other centrally
held resource does not exist.

In choosing their local transport schemes, Area Boards will need to be mindful of the
priorities of the Local Transport Plan and the likely availability of future funding for
implementation.

2. Small scale transport schemes — substantive funding

To submit bids for funding from the centrally held substantive funds. A scheme qualifies
as substantive if the estimated cost is more than the total discretionary amount available
as part of the group’s annual allocation.

Page 49



Appendix B — Example of projects which can and cannot be funded by LHFIGs

LHFIGs can fund the following:

Pedestrian improvements: including dropped kerbs, new footways, substantive
improvements to existing footways, pedestrian crossings (including assessments).
Cycle improvements: new cycle paths, cycle parking / storage.

Bus infrastructure: new and replacement Shelters (subject to agreement on future
maintenance liability), bus border kerbs, bus stop road markings.

Traffic signing: new and replacement signs (including signposts), street name
plates, village gateways.

New road markings: new and replacement of existing markings.

Speed limits: assessment and implementation.

Waiting restrictions: assessments and implementation.

Footpath improvements: styles, gates, surface improvements to rights of ways
(council maintainable only).

Drainage: minor improvements, new gullies.

Street lighting: new installations.

Traffic management measures: including Sockets and posts for SID (Speed
Indication Device) equipment.

As a general rule, an asset should exist at the end of the project, i.e. something new
that wasn't there beforehand.

LHFIGs cannot fund:

Routine maintenance: such as gully emptying, ditch clearing, hedgerow cutting, pot
hole repairs.

Service subsidy: bus services

Promotional campaigns

SID equipment

Improvements for individuals and properties

As a general rule, activities that repair, clean, tidy or remove something that is
already present are likely to be considered routine maintenance and cannot be
funded by LHFIGs.

Page 50



Bradford-on-Avon.AreaBoard

End of Year Report
May 2021 - March 2023

Wiltshire Council




Bradford- on-Avon Area Board

Bradford-on-Avon Community Area is made up of the market town of
Bradford-on-Avon and nine parishes.

The Area Board is Bradford-on-Avon's local cabinet for Wiltshire Council, o ®
bringing local decision making into the heart of the community area. The
Area Board is made up of 5 unitary councillors, 2 of whom are also

members of Bradford-on-Avon's Town Council. The Councillors are the
voting members of the board, and all those who engage in the board’s

work are equal members, able to influence decisions, shape and deliver on Total
local priorities. Population
The community area has a rich range of physical and human resources, 18,469

including vibrant and active community, cultural and sporting hubs, a
range of voluntary and community sector support organisations and a
collaborative town council.

Area Board Investment

The Area Board invests in local community projects and initiatives that meet local priorities and
deliver exceptional outcomes for residents. The Area Board aims to work in partnership to
achieve maximum value for its investment. They take a long term view to invest in prevention
and early intervention, focusing on tackling inequalities and improving social mobility.

Total Area Board Investment
£42,043 £15,475 £8,981

_ Older and
Community Vulnerable

Adults

Total Community Contribution
£1,536,394 £79,931 £43,111

The total amount invested in projects through additional community contribution, from

fundraising, grants, services in kind or volunteering

Wiltshire Council

Page 52



Local Priorities

The Bradford-on-Avon Area Board reviewed available local data and evidence and integrated
this with local knowledge and community conversation to agree the following local priority
themes. The Area Board has undertaken a series of more specific local actions to positively
address them, including the key achievements below:

Youth engagement, employment and positive activity opportunities
Om Mighty girls encourage girls to, increase their well being and self esteem.
@) Through grants from the Area Board they have paid youth workers to run
their Thursday group and projects, including, Body Positive Workshops,
Self Defence Workshops, 3 day Summer Camp and a Musical Gathering

Addressing climate change

The Area board supported Bradford on Avon Town Council and Climate
Friendly BoA to host the he Bradford on Avon Great Big Green Week which
provided information and ways to engage with biodiversity, tackle domestic
heating fuel prices, and carbon emissions, reduce food and plastic waste and

consider how to make your diet greener and food more sustainable.

Reducing isolation and loneliness
The Area board supported Wiltshire Wildlife Trust Nature Based Therapy (NBT)
programme. The sessions involve meaningful outdoor occupation in a supportive
environment. Skills in practical conservation and wildlife identification as well as ways of
managing mental health and loneliness through nature connectedness, reflection and
mindfulness will be taught. Group discussions and individual support as well as the
proven effects of ‘nature as therapist’ are all essential aspects of the course.

Supporting the local economy
The Bradford on Avon Area Board, actively engaged with the Green Man
festival . The festival is now one of the most impressive Green Man festivals
in the Country with 450+ performers)Many people came for the festival and
stayed for the weekend in Bradford on Avon using the guest houses,
campsites, restaurants, cafes and pubs

Improving transport and access

The Area Board is supporting the Town Council who are working in partnership with
Climate Friendly Bradford on Avon, to procure two electric bikes and then run a ‘Try

a Scheme’ where the public can hire the bike(s) for a period of time to see how they
can get on with them. Once funding is confirmed and the Council formally adopt

this scheme, the bikes will be purchased.

Wiltshire Council



Community-led projects

Older and

Community Vulnerable
Adults

The Bradford- on-Avon Area Board has developed a strong, well established and highly
functioning network of local partners, organisations and residents in the town. The
Board recognises the talents, expertise and knowledge of the local community and
empowers and facilitates community led action to co-deliver local services.

The Area Board was able to make a huge difference to a local charity who were
struggling to pay for equipment. The SAXON Ridding for the Disabled Charity provides
time on or with horses to children and adults with physical or mental disabilities,
learning difficulties, autism or complex emotional needs. Horse riding provides them
with physical therapy and exercise, as well as providing opportunities for achievement,
fun and socialisation.

Whether it is through physical disabilities or mental health issues, that these people are
in danger of social isolation, and the visit to the Saxon RDA for many is there only
outing in the whole week. The ramp and the mounting block, which were designed and
built by the Brunel Mens Shed, provide wheelchair access to watch the riders, and
easier mounting for disabled riders respectively, both reducing the number of
volunteers needed so activities can be more frequent thereby extending their reach in
the community.

These activities help a number of riders a week, as well as elderly people who attend
the “Tea with a pony” weekly event. These events improve people’s physical health,
mental well being, confidence, communication and enjoyment.

A key mission of Wiltshire Council’'s Business Plan is to help Wiltshire be a place where
‘We live full, healthy and enriched lives’, and it aims to help support communities to
be more resilient in the face of challenging times and setbacks.

Wiltshire Council

Page 54



Engagements

The Bradford-on-Avon Area Board works alongside other organisations to make
things happen in the local community. These groups include the city council, voluntary
and community groups, youth organisations, sports clubs and local charities.

The Area Board wouldn't be able to achieve what they do without these partners
working on the ground with them. The Area Board hosts regular business meetings,
engagement activities, events, surveys and working groups to stimulate and support

local community action.
Area Board Area Board w
Business meetings working groups

O
of=Xe
O

K17
Attendances m

Attendances m

Engagements/ w Area Board 9
events/ activities surveys
Attendances m Responses m

Wiltshire Council

Page 55



Agreeing and delivering priorities for 2023/24

By agreeing and delivering to local priorities, the Area Board is able to proactively
address issues by focusing its resources and working in partnership with local
organisations, volunteers and residents. To effectively select local priorities it is
important that there is a regular review of the evidence available and the views of
the residents are sought. To aid Councillors to agree their priorities, the list below
provides some of new sources of data and evidence:

e JSNA Wiltshire Intelligence: The 2022 Wiltshire JSNA presents data on the
current and future health and wellbeing needs of people in Wiltshire

e Census 2021 results: results from the 2021 census are being released in a
phased manner, which started in June 2022

e VCSE research - Wessex Community Action: state of the Wiltshire voluntary
and community sector 2022

e Annual report - Wiltshire Citizens Advice: Wiltshire Citizens Advice annual
report 2022

* Needs Analysis for Wiltshire and Swindon Wiltshire community foundation
Annual Review 2021-22

As well as being evidence led, priorities should be selected where the Area Board
believes it can realistically make a positive impact upon them. To aid the delivery
of the chosen priorities, the Engagement and Partnerships team will support the
Area Board councillors through the development of the Area Board local action
plan.

Based on the work undertaken in 2022/23 and the new evidence available, some of
the key priorities that the Board may wish to consider are as follows:

e Youth engagement, employment and positive activity opportunities
Addressing climate change and reversing biodiversity loss

Supporting positive mental health and wellbeing and reducing social isolation
Supporting under represented groups

Improving transport and access

It is recommended that for each priority selected, an area board councillor takes
responsibility for overseeing its delivery and reporting back to the Area Board on
progress. The Engagement and Partnerships team will support the Area Board
councillors in undertaking this work.

Wiltshire Council

Page 56


https://www.wiltshireintelligence.org.uk/jsna/
https://census.gov.uk/census-2021-results
https://www.wessexcommunityaction.org.uk/research-and-consultation/
https://www.citizensadvicewiltshire.org.uk/annual-report1

SHIRE POLICE /

!

-
4 o
1
]
. 3
1]

«i\; E
b | /

~
v ' . -
'40‘ - " e .
A G
) | |
. e €
e g — y
POy k. 2 4
o
i

—™
-

d

Road Safety update

Bradford on Avon Area Board
21 June 2023

ZT Wal| epusby

Proud to serve and proTecT our communi’ries www.wiltshire.police.uk | I Facebook/wiltshirepolice | ¥ Twitter @wiltshirepolice | H Linkedin/company/wiltshirepolice



8g abed

* Road Safety Team

e Partnership
working

* Enforcement

* Intervention

e Education



Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Creation of the Road Safety Team

Prevention & partnership working
Community Safety Initiatives
Education letters from Community Speed Watch (CSW)
Work with Wiltshire Council and Dorset & Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service (DWFRS) on road safety matters

Intervention
Education – Safe Drive Stay Alive with DWFRS
Support of the Virtual Reality (VR) roll out to year 11 students
Police Cadets
Education letters from Community Speed Watch

Education
Empowerment to communities to deliver Community Speed Watch
Education letters from Community Speed Watch

Enforcement 
RPU, Community Roads Safety and Speed Enforcement Officers 
Speed awareness courses, fine & points and court action




6G abed

CSW briefing dashboard

Data set from April 2021

Number of letters sent

5.98K (9.15%) — 236 (3.08%) 403 (5.26%)
53.16K 257 {3....) ) 382
7.591% (4.99%)
: ] @ st letter erd
(3.58%)
® 2nd letter 373
292
©3rd letter (2.8..) -
@ Excessive
294
® Tractor
(3.84%) 346 (4...)
527K 211 (4.0..) )
(80.73%) 335 (4.37%) 340 (4.44%)

Vehicles passing by month

o

=

‘w 100K

w

@

=1

wn

a

o

S

=

qﬂw qa’l'f ae.’l'f ae."ff ae."ff ,\-;31 n':fl'f a':fl'f «\:}’ff ':fff n':z«’?f n':z«’?f
gy ,;b“l \5:\‘3' 25‘1 e L._-:\‘E" n,:h

o @({-. ¥ gL ":5‘ @(o #5‘ W
L_'E

%

-

Number of watches by month

Q’b’ nﬁnfr' (\Q‘-L Aﬁ“l" l::l‘-l-' ld-l-' ld-l-' Q‘-L Q;-L Ql‘v Qw Qw Qv
\::F W \nﬁf‘ F e e ke '1', ﬁ'L o a*q, "
B e S
B o P 0T e W

Month

4.8..)

Month
® August 2121

@ October 2021

— 377 () @ MNovember 2021

@ July 2021
@ September 2021

(4.75:) @May 2022
343 () @June 2021

@ March 2022

7.66K

Sum of No. of watches

1.98M

Sum of Vehicles passing

Please use the filters to drill down on the information you wish to see

65.28K

Sum of Total letters

52.71K

Sum of No. 1st letter



Presenter Notes_1
Presentation Notes
All staff and officers have access to this information 



®)

« CSW Bradford on Avon area - pata since July 2020
o 05/06/2023

No.
No. 1st No.2nd No. 3rd excessive No. tractor Total No. of Average
letters letters letters letters letters letters watches speeders %
Bradford on Avon 138 2 0 2 0 142 48 2.22%
Staverton 102 2 0 1 0 105 24 0.60%
Westwood 427 16 4 135 0 582 59 12.82%
Grand Total 667 20 4 138 0 829 131 6.69%
-
QD
«Q
®
fop)
o
All CSW letters BOA CSW letters
6,494 88

1,457

5,943

= No. 1st letters m No. 1st letters

=5 No. 2nd letters ® No. 2nd letters

= No. 3rd letters ® No. 3rd letters

No. excessive letters No. excessive letters

= No. tractor letters ® No. tractor letters

— 66,213



Presenter Notes_2
Presentation Notes
All staff and officers have access to this information 


e CSW - Bradford on Avon since october 2020

Wiltshire Council

Survey start

! Result ! date ! Date TS received ! Speed Iimi! 85th percentih!

Bradford on Avon, B3108 Winsley Road Speed enforcement 25/04/2022 30 36.99
Limlpley Stoke - B3108 Lower Stoke 31/01/2022 22/03/2022 40 43.45
Limpley Stoke - Crowe Hill, Speed enforcement 10/12/2020 15/01/2021 20 26.6

Limpley Stoke - Lower Stoke 31/01/2022 29/04/2022 40 43.45

T9 abed



Presenter Notes_3
Presentation Notes
Traffic surveys received since October 2020
All staff and officers have access to this information 


29 abed

Community Road
Safety Officers

CRSO'’s

Your officer is Kaylie Griffiths
kaylie.griffiths@wiltshire.police.uk




|
e CRSO's
Recent events ' Tier1

#eroect EDWARD st

Every Day Without A Road Death b 4 Trai n i ng'

PJCHILD SEAT SAFETY 4L

National Roads Partnership Calendar 2022-2023

minimum safe minimum safe minimum safe
passing distance passing distance passing distance
e THE CAR SEAT EXPERTS » 1 metre 1.5 metres 2metres

N .
% josh, Accredited in car seat training :
o \ Campaign results
@ * 25/04 - Melksham Project Zero 12/04/2023 Op Close Pass — Cycles Project Zero 19/04/2023
* 26/04 - Salisbury 6 No MOT 18 educational stops 3 Dangerous condition
* 27/04 - Swindon 3 No Insurance 1FPN 2 Seat belts
B —— 3 Mobile phone use 1TOR 2 No Insurance
S, B . INPCC DR 1 Dangerous condition 1 VDRS 1 Not in control
National Roads Partllll‘(esi}p Calendar 2022-2023 1 No. plate non conform 1 Mobile phone
1 Speed 1 Without proper view
B e oty Week 1 Red light 1 Defective Tyre/s
- 1 Tints 1 Drive o/w in accordance
1 Defective Tyre/s 1 Red light
1 WOA 1 Tints 49 Speed!



Presenter Notes_4
Presentation Notes
Here is their role profile.

Participate in the delivery of the Wiltshire Police Road Safety Strategy (currently being written)
Engage with all departments involved in the commitment to tackle road safety across Wiltshire
Seek to address speeding concerns on roads under 40mph through liaison with CSW, CPT, Specials Road Safety Unit and RPU
Raise local CPT awareness of national road safety campaigns and force wide activity being undertaken
Promote activity and outcomes through appropriate social media channels and other means both internally and externally 
Make best use of data and intelligence to enable he most effective targeting of offending motorists to take place
Liaise with CSW team leaders and maintain positive relationships with the CSW admin team
Act as SPOC for a defined CPT area for road safety issues, ensuring that signposting and other departments are involved when appropriate
Help to achieve consistency across each CPT area in the prioritisation of, and response to, road safety in Wiltshire
Take personal responsibility in ensuring that your training needs and knowledge are addressed through CPD
Ensuring training is current and fit for purpose, carrying out training courses in line with demand to stop backlogs forming
Maintaining effective community engagement to ensure our volunteers have a voice in Force decision making.

NPCC calendar

https://www.nationalfirechiefs.org.uk/write/MediaUploads/Campaign%20images/Road%20safety/NPCC_Operations_Calendar_2022_-_2023.pdf



.

9 abed

* Wider work recently — Op Tramline

H ig hwayS Eng |al’ld National HGV Cab PI'Oject Top three offences detected through Operation Tramline are:

Police Force

WILTSHIRE

Date of Collection for Vehicle

FRIDAY 14TH APRIL 2023

Date of Return for Vehicle

FRIDAY 215T APRIL 2023

Number of days vehicle was utilised

Mobile phone use Seat belt offences Driver not in proper control

3

Routes patrolled

M4, between Junctions 14-18 on A & B carriageway

Offences

Interventions

Mobile Phone

Words of Advice

Mot in Proper Control

Traffic Offence Report Wilts Specialist Ops

Seat Belt

Fixed Penalty Notice ran for 3 days this week, over 100 offences were

Speed

Graduated Fixed Penalty Notice identified just from this operation including 27 drivers using a mobile

Prohibited Vehicle O/S Lane

e T phone at the wheel, the most surprising was a HGV driver watching a film

Use of M/Way Verge

Summons

No Insurance

Section 165 Seizure on a laptop!

Stopping on H/S

VDRS

Driving on H/S

HORT/

Construction & Use

PG9

Driver's Hours

Letter / Warning

Due Care

Arrest

Insecure Load

Referral to Traffic Commissioner

Red Light/ X Offence

NEA

Drink/Drug Drive

Other

Crime

Other

HGV

LGV

PSV

Private Vehicles

Other



Presenter Notes_5
Presentation Notes
Operation Tramline - Driving for Better Business


G9 abed

Community Speed
Enforcement Officers

CSEO’s




¢ CS EO - DGShboqrd (06/06/2023 0800hrs)

CSEO Activity Dashboard | 3,757.00

478.00 57.00 347
Sum of Speed awareness ...

Outcomes are dependent on previous convictions and history Sum of Fine & Points Sum of Court Count of Location

99 abed

Location

Speed
awaren
255
course

-

Fine & Court
Points

CPT

Area Board '

Operation Wolf -
Salisbury - 29/6/2022

Tilshead

Cricklade - Spital Lane
Wilton - The Avenue
Collingbourne
Kingston

Ogbourne 5t Andrew
Tilshead

Shaw and Whitley
(Shaw Hill)
Cholderton
Cholderton - Church
Close

Harnham - Portland
Avenue

Harnham - Portland
Avenue

Dare - Outside Oare
House

Wilton - The Avenue
Collingbourne
Kingston

PROJECT ZERO -

Salisbury - Downton
Road

June
December
April
December
December
April
MNovember

December

March
April

April

February

March

January
February

February

145.00

93.00
§0.00
65.00
62.00

60.00
58.00
55.00

53.00
51.00

47.00

46.00

46.00

46.00
45.00

42.00

Salisbury

Amesbury
RWE

Salisbury
Amesbury

Devizes
Amesbury
Trowbridge

Amesbury
Amesbury

Salisbury

Salisbury

Devizes

Salisbury
Amesbury

Salisbury

Salisbury

Stonehenge
RWE

South West W
Tidworth

Marlbarough
Stonehenge

Melksham

Stonehenge
Stonehenge

Salisbury

Salisbury

Pewsey

South West Wi
Tidworth

Salisbury

Total

Activity by Area Board

Activity by CPT

— 107

— 100

CPT
@ Amesbury

@ Devizes
@ 5Swindon
@®RWE

@ Salisbury

@ Trowbrid...

®\Warmins...

@Chippen...

Outcomes

048K
(11.14%]

Area Board
® Swindon

@ 5tonehenge

@ Malmesbury

@ Devizes

@ Southern Wiltshire
@ Pewsey

®RWB

® South West Wiltshire

®5pead a..
@Fine & B..
@ Court

¥ 376K

(87.53%)



Presenter Notes_6
Presentation Notes
All staff and officers have access to this information 


/9 abed

« CSEO - Bradford on Avon Area Board results

CSEO Activity Dashboard | 92,00 | 14.00 | 2.00 | 9

Outcomes are dependent on previous convictions and history Sum of Speed awareness ... Sum of Fine & Points Sum of Court Count of Location

Location Year Moaonth Spead  Fine & Court CPT Area Board Activity by Area Board
awaren Points
255
course

Westwood - New Inn April 259,00 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Bradford on Avon - October 25.00 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Winsley & Frome Road

Westwood - The New April 15.00 . : Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Inn ® Bradford on Avon

Area Board

Bradford on Avon - February 7.00 ] ! Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Winsley Road

Staverton August 5.00 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Westwood - The Croft April 5.00 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Westwood - opposite February 4.00 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
New Inn

Westwood February 2.00 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon

Bradford On Avon Deacember 0.00 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon Activity by CPT Outcomes
Bradford On Avon April 0.00 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Total 92.00

14
.
(12.96%)

®Speed a..
@Fina & P..
@ Court

CPT
@ Trowbrid...

¥y o2
(85.19%)




In the last 30 days
Road Policing Uni

Making Wiltshire Safer : Road Safety

00 9fe

have;

to list

just a few



69 abed

 More information

Wiltshire Specials (@wiltspolicesc) / Twitter

Wiltshire Specials (@wiltspolicesc) / Twitter

You don't need a Twitter account to see this information

Road Safety (wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk)

Police & Crime Commissioner
for Wiltshire and Swindon



https://twitter.com/wiltspolicesc
https://twitter.com/wiltspolicesc?lang=en
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk%2Fyour-pcc%2Fcampaigns%2Froad-safety%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSarah.Holden%40wiltshire.police.uk%7C8674fdcba1da4f5f19bd08db65998291%7C4e5729cf852d4510921251157ca27e3e%7C0%7C0%7C638215482232382900%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ijZ66tJSQZRF7iTtncqZK00l9NpBWmPhD1f382SUM3c%3D&reserved=0




Agenda Item 13

Wiltshire Council
Bradford On Avon Area Board
21 June 2023

Bradford On Avon Area Grant Report

Purpose of the Report

1. To provide details of the grant applications made to the Bradford On Avon Area Board.
These could include:

community area grants

youth grants

older and vulnerable people grants

area board initiatives

2. To document any recommendations provided through sub groups.

Area Board Current Financial Position

Community Area Grants Youth Grants Older and Vulnerable
People Grants
Opening Balance For 2023/24 £ 14,160.00 £ 11,528.00 £ 7,700.00
Awarded To Date £ 000 £ 0.00 £ 000
Current Balance £ 14,160.00 £ 11,528.00 £ 7,700.00
Balance if all grants are agreed based on £ 5720.00 £ 11528.00 £ 7.700.00
recommendations ' ' '

Grant Funding Application Summary

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested

Reference

ABG1051 Community west wilts radio WWR DAB project £10320.00 £5000.00
Area Grant

Project Summary:

To transition to digital audio broadcasting (DAB) so that West Wilts Radio (WWR) can deliver the benefits of
entertainment and information to the Bradford on Avon and Wiltshire community. DAB transition requires the
purchase of a DAB transmitter and ancillary licences and equipment. DAB will enable WWR to increase its reach
and therefore its community impact in a number of ways - it provides more stable transmission than our current
internet only broadcasting this enhances listener interest and retention - our broadcasts will become available on
an increase number of devices in particular DAB radios in the home and in-car DAB audio system. DAB is
preferred by 2/3 of the UK radio audience - DAB stations can be searched and located using the station name,
"west wilts radio”, which is much easier that having to use a more fiddly url address.

ABG1086 Community Winsley Village Hall Winsley Village Hall New £6000.00 £3000.00
Area Grant Heating

Page 71


https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1051
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1086

Project Summary:
We wish to install a new, energy efficient heating system. It would consist a gas fired boiler and radiators. The
boiler would be convertible to a gas/hydrogen mixture for use in the future.

ABG1231 Community Saxon Group Riding Saxon Group RDA £440.00 £440.00
Area Grant for the Disabled Suitable Seating
Association

Project Summary:

Due to our fantastic interest and support for our new initiative last year for our Tea with a Pony Project (TWP),
we have gone from strength to strength and we would like to improve our TWP even further. We would like to
provide some suitable, stable and moveable seating for our guests to sit on. We have been very fortunate to be
donated a summer house, it needs a little tic, but we have big plans to make full use of this and have a lovely
outside seating area where our guests can take their tea outside and be closer to our ponies. We have managed
to purchase a couple of tables and pretty tablecloths where they can have their tea and cakes and having some
suitable outside seating would just make the event just that much more special for them.

Background

3. Area Boards have authority to approve funding under powers delegated to them. Under
the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board Funding and
Grants Criteria. This document is available on the council’s website.

4. Three funding streams are available to the Area Board, each with an annually awarded
amount. These funding streams are as follows:
e Community Area Grants (capital)
¢ Youth Grants (revenue)
¢ Older and Vulnerable People Grants (revenue)

5. The Area Board will be advised of the funding available prior to their first meeting of
each financial year.

Main Considerations

6. Councillors need to be satisfied that the applications meet the requirements as set out
in the Area Board Funding and Grants Criteria and that the health and wellbeing and
young persons funding guidelines have been adhered to.

7. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the
Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards.

8. Councillors need to consider any recommendations made by sub groups of the Area
Boards.

Safeguarding Implications

9. The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to
safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.

Public Health Implications

10. The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to
safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.

Environmental & Climate Change Implications

1. Grant funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, social
and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of which will

Page 72


https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1231

be dependent upon the individual project.

Financial Implications

12. Councillors must ensure that the Area Board has sufficient funding available to cover
the grants awarded.

Legal Implications
13. There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

Workforce Implications
14. There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

Equalities Implications

15. Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in
order to meet the Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.

16. Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and
Parish Councils equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based projects
and schemes where they meet the funding criteria.

Proposals
17. To consider and determine the applications for grant funding.

Report Author

e Liam Cripps, Strategic Engagement and Partnership Manager, Liam.Cripps@wiltshire.gov.uk

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report.

Page 73


mailto:Liam.Cripps@wiltshire.gov.uk




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- ° °
iltshire Council
‘#:=h‘--

Circulation: Tim Trimble (Chair)

Sarah Gibson — Wiltshire Councillor

Johnny Kidney — Wiltshire Councillor

Trevor Carbin — Wiltshire Councillor

Andy Cadwallader, Kirsty Rose — Highways
Liam Cripps — Strategic Engagement Manager

Atworth Parish Clerk

Bradford on Avon Town Clerk
Holt Parish Clerk

Limpley Stoke Parish Clerk
Monkton Farleigh Parish Clerk
South Wraxall Parish Clerk
Staverton Parish Clerk

Westwood Parish Clerk

Winsley Parish Council

Bianca San Martin — Wingfield PC
George Mumford — Westwood PC
Liz Watts — Monkton Farleigh PC
Pauline Adams — Monkton Farleigh PC
Jeremy Wire — Streets Ahead

lan Barnes — Limpley Stoke PC
John Barnes — Winsley PC

Bella Walker — South Wraxall PC
Andrew Nicolson — Cycling UK

G/ abed

T Wal| epusaby



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- ° °
iltshire Council

—,————— —

DNeatemes

Previously circulated

2023-24 allocation = £20,764
Current budget available = £22, 858

Allocations made at meeting:

g-? Wine Street, Bradford on Avon - £7300 (£3650
% LHFIG/£3650 TC)
~ Trowbridge Road, Bradford on Avon - £1200 (£600
o LHFIG/£600 TC)
Holt Road, Bradford on Avon - £1250 (£625 LHFIG/£625
TC)

B3109 Bradford Leigh Double Bends - £2300 (£1150
LHFIG/£1150 PC)

Silver Street, BoA - £600 (£300 LHFIG/£300 TC)
Widbrook, BoA - £600 (£300 LHFIG / £300 TC)

St Margarets St Rbt BoA £700 (£350 LHFIG / £350 TC)
Ashley Lane, Winsley - £1000 (£500 LHFIG/£500 TC)

Note: Parish/Town Councils contributions subject to
confirmation.

Remaining budget: £15,383




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group

Wiltshire Council

—,————— —

) ) abed

4.1

\Whitehill, Bradford on Avon

Works have been ordered. Implementation deadline of
30" January 2023 for signing. Waiting restriction road
markings to follow when weather allows.

These works are now complete and this
item can be removed from the note
tracker.

To note

4.2

Wine Street, Bradford on
Avon

A prohibition of motor vehicles, except for access, would be
appropriate to replace the current 3T weight restriction.

The cost of advertising this is £2000 for progressing the
associated TRO.

Implementation costs will be in the region of £1200.

A change in speed limit, along with introduction of calming
measures, is not considered to be appropriate. Vehicle speeds
are constrained by width and parking. A reduced speed limit is
unlikely to reduce speeds further. Traffic calming would not be
feasible given the gradient, width, accesses and parking on Wine
Street.

The provision of a ‘No Right Turn’ on Newtown may be
considered as part of the wider review of the town and in light of
this review should not be considered as a standalone item.

AC asked for the inclusion of waiting restrictions on the bend as
there are issues with the gully tanker etc being able to access.

KR also to review if an exemption to the one-way for cyclists may
be included.

Proposal plan provided with note
tracker. Contraflow cycle provision is
feasible, alongside introduction of
waiting restrictions and changes to 3.5t
restriction. Cost estimate, including
TRO, £7300.

Concerns were raised on behalf of
Winsley Parish Council regarding the
potential for increased use of Turleigh as
a result of these changes. KRiis to
provide traffic data information.

AC raised concern regarding road safety
of cycles travelling in opposing direction
to vehicles. KR to arrange safety check
of the proposed design.

Funding agreed subject to above and
approval at area board and town council
contribution.

KR

KR

To note




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————————,

The group allocated £3200 subject to TC contribution (£1600
LHFIG / £1600 TC)

ltem to be taken off hold. Proposal to be revisited to
determine if contraflow cycle lane may be provided on
Wine Street.

KR to review traffic data once received to check if vehicle
volumes and speeds meet criteria for contraflow cycling
without dedicated lane as per LTN 1/20.

4.3 | Junction of Monkton PC have confirmed support and contribution for signing. | Signing work is complete. Road To note
Farleigh and A363 Would also like to see ‘SLOW’ marking provided. markings are on order and will be
complete during May/June.
LHFIG agreed additional funding for SLOW markings -
£150 LHFIG, £150 from PC (tbc). KR to raise order with | The parish council are concerned that
Ringway. the sign is not large enough and do not
feel it highlights the junction.

g/ abed

KR to send PC location plan for sign install and review any
additional measures can be included on approach from | The sign is the correct size for speed KR
Bath. limit and type for this junction
arrangement. KR to determine if any
The signing works have been ordered with the contractor changes are needed and report back.
and awaiting implementation.

Road markings will not be ordered until Spring as this is
weather-dependent.

4.4 | 2-22-5 Trowbridge Road, A variety of measures to reduce speed along the road. Proposal to provide 4no reboundale pole | BoA TC
BoA 1. Introduce a 20 mph speed limit cones in the footway between no’s 97
2. Introduce permanent speed signs to show what speed you are | gnd 107 Trowbridge Road to prevent

doing (these could be solar powered) vehicles mounting kerb. Cost estimate
3. Change the road layout so there is a give way at the top of St 9 ]

4



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- ° °
iltshire Council

————————,

Margaret’s Street to slow cars down from accelerating up the hill | £1200.
and onto the Trowbridge Road (i.e. junction road has right of
way) _ , , | Funding agreed subject to town council
4. Test a one-way system on Trowbridge Road with traffic flowing contribution.

one way on junction road and Trowbridge Road and re-joining
two way traffic at Moulton Drive to loop back down Frome Road
to Junction Road. This would also have the benefit (hopefully) of
reducing the number of idle cars causing air pollution which is a
big risk to human health and especially children. This could be
monitored during the trial period.

Traffic survey results

Trowbridge Road — average speed 26mph
85th%ile speed 31mph

7 day average daily traffic — 7319

5 day average daily traffic — 7725

6/ abed

There was a recent night-time collision with a vehicle
striking a parked car which then mounted the footway.
Residents report a night-time speeding issue. Enforcement
of this was discussed.

KR and TT to discuss outcome of BoA traffic surveys and
possible next steps and report back. Group queried
whether a 20mph speed limit assessment in this area
would be appropriate. KR to review and advise.

The LHFIG asked for a further of review of pedestrian and
road safety on this route.

It is likely to be a location for the town councils auto
speedwatch machine to be deployed.

Auto speedwatch unit now in operation.

5



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- ° °
iltshire Council

—,————— —

Data from traffic survey shows average speeds around
24mph during day, with incidence of speeding over 30mph
occurring between 11pm and 6am. KR suggests passing
this to the Police for targeted enforcement.

Discussion was had around potential cycle facilities on this
route to complete link to Trowbridge. This would require
parking changes.

Potential for bollard / pole cone installation to prevent

footway
T 4.5 B3109 Lower South Wraxall | Letter re land negotiations has been issued and response | Estimated cost of alterations to improve
g Junction Visibility received indicating negotiations may commence re: land | visibility is £72,000 including land
[ Improvements. purchase. purchase and legal costs.
[e0]
o

KR to progress, along with legal colleagues, and prepare | Discussions with land owner ongoing,
cost estimate for works including costs associated with land | however group and parish council to
as negotiations progress. consider if substantive bid is supported.

KR updated the group that an amended plan and offer had | Parish council to report back following SWPC
been issued by email on 14th November. Discussions with | discussion and item to be considered for
landowner to continue. funding at next LHFIG meeting.

KR to provide updated plan and offer to landowners.
Estimate to be prepared for visibility improvements to allow
for future bid.

5.1 Berryfield Road, Bradford | Awaiting substantive bid outcome for Berryfield Road. Substantive bid has been successful To note

6



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————————,

on Avon and construction is intended to take
Sladesbrook — implementation likely to be April/May place in school summer holidays
2023. 2023.

Sladesbrook advisory 20 is ordered
with the contractor. Implementation
dates to be confirmed and will depend
on electrical item lead-in times.

KR to provide info to TT to allow letter KR
drop to be arranged.

5.2 Westwood Parish Council The PC would like to take forward Option 1 — additional Substantive bid successful. Design work | To note
Speed management — New | footway at the junction. This is eligible for a substantive to progress to allow construction during
Inn area bid to be made. 2023/24 financial year.

T8 abed

A funding contribution to the bid of £7,000 is needed and
is to be made up of contributions from LHFIG and the
PC.

LHFIG contribution to be confirmed at October meeting.
Westwood PC confirmed following this meeting their
contribution of £3500 toward the substantive bid.

It was agreed to support a substantive bid for this project
with £3500 allocated from LHFIG and £3500 agreed from
Westwood Parish Council.

5.3 | The Midlands, Holt Design works underway. A TRO will be required for Works to commence on 22nd May To note
parking restrictions and proposed 20mph speed limit. 2023 with road closure in place. Plan
Parish Council will be informed of dates for this when provided with note tracker for info.

available.  Works programmed for construction in

7



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- ° °
iltshire Council

—,————— —

January 2023. KR to send information to parish council
via the PC Chair.

TRO advert expected to commence end Nov.
Construction period is now expected to be April/May
2023 due to programming and contract changes.

TRO advert process has been completed. Objections
were received therefore Cabinet Member decision is
required.  Construction works programmed for May
2023.

28 abed

6.1 2-22-10 Woods Hill, Limpley | It has been agreed with PC that the permanent closure will | Works complete. This item can now be | To note
Stoke be maintained with bollards. The current ballpark estimate | removed from the tracker.
being £2000. lan Turner to confirm design and cost to PC
before ordering.

Awaiting confirmation of costs from Ringway. Once
received and agreed with the Parish Council, an order will
be raised.

Order raised with contractor and works due to be complete

by 27" January 2023
6.2 | Speed Limit Review, Meeting held to discuss Atkins data and report. KR to | Journey time data for section 1 and 2
Monkton Farleigh undertake review of data and review recommendations. has been redone. A review of original

Review of section between A363 and 30mph terminal to | data found length measurements of
include consideration of other options to improve actual | each section to be incorrect. Driven

8



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group

Wiltshire Council

————————,

g abed

and perceived safety for vulnerable road users.

KR has provided alternative recommendations to the parish
council (attached with note tracker). The PC are to discuss
and provide formal comment.

Meeting held to discuss outcome of review. PC accept
changes except for the recommendation for no change to
the speed limit on the section between the A363 and the
village.

It was agreed that the journey time surveys would be
repeated and KR would review further.

speed surveys have been carried out

and calculated based on correct lengths.

This shows a small reduction in mean
speed values.

Further information and
recommendations have been provided
to the parish council for consideration.

Parish council to provide formal
response.

MFPC

6.3

B3108 Winsley — Road
Safety Concerns

KR explained that data analysis has been undertaken and
recommendations are being prepared. This is to be
compiled into a briefing paper for circulation once agreed
with the Cabinet Member.

KR has provided briefing paper outlining proposed changes
to parish council and Clir Kidney (attached with note
tracker). This does not include a recommendation to reduce
the speed limit, but provision of refuge islands to provide
safer crossing facilities.

PC to consider and provide formal comment.

The PC have written to express their disappointment at the
recommendations of the briefing paper and request that the
speed limit is lowered to 40mph. This is to be considered
by Head of Service and Cabinet Member.

KR to follow up with HoS

KR

6.4

Bradford Road, Atworth —

Survey data received. Assessment report to be prepared

No objections received to TRO. This will

KR

9




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————————,

20mph Speed Limit and circulated at end of August for PC consideration. now progress to implementation.
Assessment report issued to PC and included with note
tracker. Criteria is met with recommendation for 20mph
speed limit to be introduced. Cost estimate of £9,800 with
PC having agreed to contribute £4,900.

The LHFIG agreed to fund this and allocated £4900.

KR to progress to TRO advert and implementation

The TRO consultation will be open until the 20" February

T 2023 for interested parties to comment.

Q

«Q

) 6.5 | A365 Atworth — Mini- PC have requested a traffic survey through contractor as a | Awaiting survey. This is expected during | To note
E Roundabout community benefit. Planning permission has been granted. | May.

Atworth PC have requested traffic survey via WC traffic
survey team due to issues with developer survey. Awaiting
survey completion

6.6 | Ashley Road, Bradford on Traffic data has been collected and shows average Survey data received. KR to prepare KR
Avon vehicle speeds of 21mph and 85" %ile speeds of 26mph. assessment report for circulation.

KR and TT to discuss traffic surveys for BoA and
possible next steps. LHFIG to consider funding 20mph
speed limit assessment at £2500 (50% contribution from
TC would be required).

The LHFIG agreed to allocate £1250 subject to match
funding confirmation from BoA TC.

6.7 Holt Rd, Bradford on Avon | There are no improvements to be made to the pedestrian Data shows 85" percentile speeds of
route through the estate, or leading to it, however 37mph +. Data attached with note

10



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group

Wiltshire Council

———————— —
additional pedestrian signing may be beneficial. tracker.
Proposal to be prepared showing locations and sign There is not a suitable location at which
legend to be agreed with town council. the 30mph terminal signs could be
resited therefore recommend
KR to request survey as previous request has not been improvements to signing at current
actioned. location. This would also bring into line
with other entrances into town. Estimate | KR
Site meeting to be arranged with TT to discuss cost £500. Funding for this was not
pedestrian signing and speed limit. agreed subject to review of signing
locations. KR to review feasibility of sign
Awaiting survey results for speed and traffic volume. installation behind cemetery wall.
g-? Pedestrian signing locations have been identified. KR to Pedestrian signing at locations shown BoATC
% prepare outline design and estimate. denoting ‘Town Centre’ or ‘Cemetery’
0 (depending on direction) are estimated
ol to cost approx.. £1250. Funding for this
was agreed subject to town council
contribution
6.8 | Church St and Bridge St, Dropped kerbs can be provided at both locations (1 side Awaiting installation. Order to be raised | Local
Bradford on Avon only). These would be formed by reusing the existing when resources allow. Highways
kerbs and relaying the existing footway slabs. The
estimated cost, including traffic management) is £2000
per location therefore £4000 in total.
The group agreed to fund this with £2000 LHFIG
contribution subject to £2000 funding from BoA town
council.
The town council contribution has been confirmed and
construction to be taken forward by Area Highways.
6.9 B3109, BoA — from Traffic survey results Road markings ordered for Spring To note




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————————,

crossroads to Sladesbrook | B3109 40mph — average speed 28.7mph implementation.
85"%ile speed 33.5mph
7 day average daily traffic — 7798

KR and TT to discuss BoA traffic survey results and
possible next steps.

The speed limit terminals cannot be moved further out
past the nursery as there is insufficient space for the
associated signing.

Recommendation for SLOW marking in road, to include

av) transverse markings, Estimated cost £450.
Q
Q
o) LHFIG agreed to allocate £225 subject to £225 match
8 funding from BoA TC.
6.10 | Millbourn Close footpath, Order to be issued for signing installation. Awaiting Signing complete. Can be removed To note
Winsley installation. from note tracker.

KR to investigate highway mapping to find out if changes | Parish Council reports this has already
can be made to show that this is no longer a road or | been effective in deterring vehicle use.
through route.
6.11 | B3109 Wingfield nr to Proposal circulated with note tracker. Recommendation Works complete. This can now be To note
Cedar Tree Lodge for warning signs. Cost estimate of £750. removed from the tracker.

This is to be considered by the PC however the LHFIG
support the request and allocated £375 subject to matched
contribution of £375 from PC.

6.12 | 2-22-14 Leigh Road, Issue : Vehicles driving at dangerous speeds in a location A works pack and order have been To note

Bradford Leigh where pedestrians and other vulnerable road users share a issued. Awaiting installation.
route including children walking to school.

Request : 1) Clearly mark pedestrian walkway and with

12



)8 abed

Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group

Wiltshire Council

————————,

pedestrian symbols to clarify safe pedestrian route (near Old
Plough pub)
2) A clear and visible sign requesting ‘ please drive slowly’.

KR to arrange site meeting with Bella Walker.
A site meeting has been held, following which KR
prepared a plan for road marking and signing changes. It
was agreed that LHFIG would contribute £775 to this
project subject to match funding from the PC.

PC funding to be confirmed.

6.13

2-22-15 Double Bends on
the B3109 between
Bradford Leigh and South
Wraxall

Request: Please can you consider providing more warnings to
the approaching traffic? | suggest that “Max Speed 20mph”
plates and additional double bends warning signs. Rumble
strips could also be added on the road with additional “SLOW”
warnings

It was clarified that this is the area near Heywood Pool. It
was reported that there are frequent collisions. The PC
would be concerned about use of rumble strips due to
noise. The group suggested improved road markings
may be more beneficial than signing as it is felt they have
more impact.

The bends are currently well signed in advance, with
road markings in place. There have been 4 personal
injury collisions recorded in the past 3 years, 2 of which
involved impaired drivers.

KR agreed to ask Mark Stansby for a further review of
signing and road markings.

A further review has taken place and confirmed that

Proposal for additional chevron board,
SLOW road markings on approach

and verge markers to highlight
carriageway alignment near layby.
Cost estimate £2300.

KR to provide plan to parish council.
LHFIG funding approved subject to
parish council approval and
contribution.

KR
SWPC

13




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————————,

signing is appropriate at present, however noted that the
chevron boards are set at a height to be visible above
parked vehicles, which may not always be appropriate.

Discussion was had around removal of the layby to better
align the chevron boards with the bend.

KR to arrange site meeting with Andy Cadwallader and
Martin Rose to discuss options.
6.14 | 2-22-16 Silver Street, Bradford | \We live opposite the whitehill / silver street junction, on a Significant changes to kerb line, speed

on Avon blindside bend (for traffic entering bradford from holt). In limit etc may be better suited for
recent months we’ve had various very near misses with consideration as part of the wider
g long/wide buses and HGVs that have misread the bend review of the town. In the meantime, a
g so that the rear of the vehicle when swinging around has SLOW road marking may be provided
o) narrowly missed our heads as pedestrians. We are to help reduce approach speeds. Cost
% alarmed by the speed and carelessness of through- estimate approx.. £600.
traffic (recently anticipated to be as high as 50% of all
traffic through BOA) in navigating the bend. Funding for the SLOW marking was BoA TC
agreed subject to town council
Crossing the road is difficult even for mobile/agile young contribution.

persons with good hearing; for more vulnerable
individuals we’ve hosted it can be prohibitively difficult.

Various solutions in order of how realistic | assess them
to be given external road user factors:

1. Warning signs further up Silver Street (towards Holt)
that there is a tight bend approaching, advocating max
speed of 20. Alternative signs flagging residential area
with young/old people crossing road, or a sign that
monitors road user speed and flashes their speed to
improve speed limit obeyance. Particular targeting of
HGVs and buses (e.g. the D1) to remind that saving a
few seconds by taking the bend at speed risks Killing

14



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————————,

someone. Convex mirror on the Whitehill junction side of
silver street so pedestrians can see incoming traffic
around the bend.

2. An advised/enforced speed limit of 20 mph for this
road section

3. Kerb to be widened or raised to prevent HGVs/buses
mounting kerb when misreading the bend.

KR to investigate and report back to group.

6.17 | 2-22-17 Holt Primary Many visitors to Holt Primary School have difficulty Signing installation complete. To be To note
School, Holt locating the school in The Gravel. removed from note tracker.

We would like a road sign pointing to the school from the
main road through Holt, B3107. As | travel around the
County | see many such road signs pointing to village
schools.

68 abed

This request for a road sign pointing to the village school
from the B3107 to The Gravel is fully supported by Holt
Parish Council.

It was agreed to allocate funding of £400 to provide the
requested signing. This would be £200 LHFIG and £200
Holt PC (to be confirmed)

Matched funding has been confirmed and the signing
has been ordered. Awaiting installation.

6.18 | 2-22-19 Southville There is a large expanse of road at the junction where KR to investigate and report back to KR
Road/Culver Road/Lodden | these 3 roads meet. Drivers are confused about next meeting.
Way, Bradford on Avon priorities, resulting in near misses. Pedestrians find

crossing the area hazardous.




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————————,

Request for a mini-roundabout.

BoA TC - Support requirement to slow and better direct
traffic, but this may be better achieved with a raised
island with dropped kerbs, which would be better for
pedestrians too.

It was agreed that this would be investigated.

6.19 | 2-22-21 Trowbridge Road / | 1. Give-way markings are on shared use path at Propose additional sign be provided
o Widbrook, BoA access to the Boathouse. The junction mouth has a highlighting shared use path and
g large splay. Request for give way lines to be advising cyclists to take caution on the
o) removed, warning signs provided and junction approach to  Widbrook  bridge.
© mouth reduced. Approximate cost £600.
© 2. Narrow section of shared use path near Widbrook
bridge. Forward visibility is also reduced. Request Vegatation trimming would also be
for shared use path to be widened to LTN 1/20 beneficial.
standards.

The give-way markings on the junction
BoA TC - Support better signage. Splay is mostly privately | should not be removed as they serve
owned and needed for long loads entering the marina. Do | to highlight the access.

not support widening the cycle track with current usage
levels as it would be very expensive, not a good use of | Funding agreed subject to town BoA TC
public funds. council contribution

It was agreed that this would be investigated.
6.20 | 2-22-24 Trowbridge Road, Request to improve access and signage for cyclists No change to current give-way To note.
K & A Canal Bridge around the Kennet and Avon canal bridge. markings recommended.

BoA TC - Support request in principle and ask LHFIG to | No further action for LHFIG, but route
review possible improvements. as a whole to be highlighted for




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————————,

improvement through LCWIP.
It was agreed that this would be investigated.

6.21 | 2-22-22 Poulton Lane, Concern about suitable access and surface for cycling This route is a ROW but is not part of KR
Bradford on Avon and walking. Request to remove bollards, improve and the highway network or owned by
widen surface, install dropped kerbs and install Wiltshire Council. KR to discuss with
wayfinding signs. RoW team.

BoA TC - Support this request, but note this is a right of
way, not a cycle path. It is also privately owned, which
might complicate matters

KR explained that there was likely a substantial cost
associated with providing surface improvements. The
route does not currently permit cycling and would require
a change in legal status.

T6 abed

The group asked that this be investigated for feasibility of
improvements. KR to investigate. These items may also be
considered in the LCWIP development.

6.22 | 2-22-23 Greenland View, Request for improved access from Greenland View to Area in question appears to be owned To note
Bradford on Avon Upper path of ‘The Strips’ for walking and cycling. by Selwood Housing. Details provided
to town council for initial discussions.
BoA TC - Support request to improve the access down
to The Strips opposite no.21. Also request improvement
to path from Bridge Street up to The Strips

To note: the land opposite no 21 is not adopted highway or
WC owned land. The path from Bridge Street is a RoW,
not adopted highway.

KR to find out land owner info and provide to town council

17



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————————,

for initial discussions
6.23 | 2-22-25 Junction of Norden | This junction is almost blind due to tall buildings being Road markings ordered for Spring To note
with Kingston Rd, BoA situated very close to Kingston Road. Due to the one implementation.
way system a lot of traffic use Norden, both shoppers
and van drivers. At present there are no white lines or a
give way sign to indicate that Kingston Road traffic has
the right of way, as a result many vehicles barely slow
down and enter Kingston Road unaware that a vehicle
could be driving down Kingston Road towards them. It
will only be a matter of time before a collision takes
place.

| would like as a minimum for the same white lines and a
painted give way sign to be applied to the junction. The
Council has put this scheme in place about 50 yards further
down Kingston Road where there is a junction with Mill
Lane. By comparison Mill Lane sees very little traffic.

26 abed

It was agreed that it would be beneficial to provide road
markings on the road hump to highlight its presence. The
group agreed to allocate £450 for this with £225 from
LHFIG and £225 TC contribution (to be confirmed).

6.24 | Ashley Lane, Great Ashley | Request for consideration of a width limit on Ashley Lane to | Proposal to erect advisory signing

deter use by large vehicles. warning of unsuitability for wide
vehicles at each end of Ashley Lane.
KR to investigate feasibility and report back to PC/LHFIG. Cost estimate £1000.

Funding agreed subject to parish WPC
council contribution.

2-22-27 St Margaret’s St Request to install bollards to prevent vehicles over-running | Propose 1no bollard to be installed on
and mini-roundabout, BoA | footway at corner of Frome Road / Station Approach. This | corner to prevent over-running. Cost
is supported by the town council. estimate approx. £700.




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group

Wiltshire Council

————————,

Note: other measures requested on the same form are not | Funding agreed subject to town BoATC
supported by the town council. council contribution
2-22-28 St Margaret’s Car Request for marked walkway for pedestrians through the | The markings are now in place
Park / McKeever Bridge car park with signing to tell drivers of pedestrian priority and | providing a clear pedestrian route
directional signing for pedestrians. Note: the town council | through car park. AN raised concern
are already leading on the markings when the car park is | that these markings do not sufficiently
resurfaced by Parking Services. meet pedestrian route requirements.
Request to reduce width of junction entrance into car park | KR to determine if LHFIG funding can KR
to reduce crossing width for pedestrians and for signing | be used in off highway car parks
o and markings to encourage drivers to give way to
) pedestrians KR liasiing with structures team regarding KR
Lt% bridge.
© Request for remodelling of the ramps for McKeever bridge
w to achieve a gradient compliant with accessibility
requirements.
2-22-29 Barton Close and Request for street nameplates, supported by BoA Town | Funding has been agreed by BoA TC. To note
Courtside Terrace, BoA Council. Works pack to be issued.
Funding agreed for 2no street nameplates at £600. £300
from LHFIG subject to match funding from TC.
2-22-30 Middle Stoke, Vehicles leaving the 40mph A36 and entering 20mph | It was agreed that this could be To note
Limpley Stoke Middle Stoke are very frequently not moderating their | investigated further. An engineer has
speed as they pass the first set of houses on Middle Stoke. | been allocated.
Residents have taken to creating their own speed reduction
action by leaving wheelie bins outside their houses. The
Parish Council would like to see a permanent solution using
some form of road narrowing. Village residents have been
consulted and with very few exceptions are in favour. The

19




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- ° °
iltshire Council

—,————— —

PC has addressed the concerns raised and any doubts
seem to have been addressed successfully.

The Parish Council is in favour of these measures and has
accepted responsibility for financing of the work. The PC
requests advice and guidance from Wiltshire Highways.
2-22-31 Church Lane, Church Lane (Middle Stoke to A36) has a 30mph limit. | It was agreed that this could be To note
Limpley Stoke Limpley Stoke Parish Council believes that this should be | investigated further. An engineer has
reduced to 20mph. In the last 5 years an additional six | been allocated.

properties have been built along this stretch, with planning
permission submitted for a seventh at Chilliswood, whose
entrance is some 20 metres from the A36. Freshford
School is used by a number of pupils whose parents walk
them along the virtual pavement along this lane. Data
shows an increase in traffic over the last few years. These
factors together will increase the potential for accidents
hence this request.

76 abed

The Parish Council is in favour of these measures and has
accepted responsibility for financing of the work. The PC
requests advice and guidance from Wiltshire Highways.

71 Winsley — Winsley Hill Waiting restrictions proposal circulated. The changes to budget | Currently on advert until 8" May. To note
Canal Bridge and Bradford arrangements see waiting restrictions fall within LHFIG remit,
Road North therefore group to consider support for funding proposals,

including TRO advert.

Group discussed changes to funding arrangements. WC
councillors to make representations to cabinet member and
senior officers regarding funding for these restrictions as it is felt

20



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- ° °
iltshire Council

————————,

that these should be funded centrally as this was originally
agreed prior to delays to delivery.

The advert cost, which can include Atworth, is £2000 with an
additional £1000 per location for implementation.

It was agreed to allocate £1500 from LHFIG but to for
representations to be made to reduce the funding required.

It has been agreed that the TRO advert cost for the West Wilts
villages TRO will be covered centrally.

Funding for implementation will need to be from LHFIG &/or PC.
£1500 is allocated to date from LHFIG. Winsley PC have
declined to contribute based on the age of this request.

It is anticipated that the £1500 will cover implementation of both
Winsley requests and Mead Park, Atworth should the group wish
to proceed on this basis.

An updated proposal for Winsley Hill has been provided to PC for
their consideration.

The group discussed the waiting restrictions and are happy
to proceed with TRO advert, subject to additional changes
on Winsley Hill (to be confirmed with PC).

7.2 Atworth — Mead Park As above. TC and PT expressed concerns that the PC should Currently on advert until 8" May. To note
not be expected to contribute as this lining is needed as a result
of a scheme implemented through CATG.

G6 abed

See notes above re funding. PC have declined contribution
based on age and background to request.

Agreed to proceed to TRO (funded centrally) and implementation
to be covered by LHFIG (already allocated).

21



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- ° °
iltshire Council

—,————— —

7.3 Bradford on Avon Town — A list of outstanding requests for waiting restrictions has been KR preparing documents for TRO To note
Outstanding Waiting circulated with the note tracker. TC/LHFIG to determine if advert.
Restriction Requests requests are still valid and to determine if investigation/TRO

advert should proceed.

TC to confirm relevance of outstanding requests and
highlight any other additions.

List approved with additional locations added. To be
progressed to advert alongside Berryfield Road restrictions
(subject to outcome of substantive bid).

7.4 Lower Woolley St/ Silver Request for residents parking. To be reviewed and Included with above To note
;? St, Bradford on Avon proposal advertised alongside other outstanding waiting
Q restrictions.
(9]
© _
(o))

8.1 2-22-3 Pippets Buildings, Due to the narrow nature of Market Street, vehicles, This is now to be considered as part of

Market Street especially vans, lorries and coaches/buses are mounting the wider measures following town traffic
pavement and driving along it just outside a row of three consultation.

small shops in Market St (Cheese Shop, Orton’s and Spa
shop — numbers 5, 6, 7 and 8 Market St). Due to the
pavement being narrow, and the need to queue outside as
one of the shops is very tiny and popular, pedestrians and
those living and working in Pippett Buildings are endangered
by this.

A solid bollard on the corner of the pavement, or even 2 or 3 on
the kerbside would prevent vehicles from mounting the
pavement.

Feasibility to be investigated including a review of utility
information.

CATG are mindful that the outcome of the wider consultation is

22



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- ° °
iltshire Council

—,————— —

still pending and may impact upon Market Street.

8.2 2-22-4 Market Street, BoA Due to the incredibly narrow nature of Horse’s Neck section This is now to be considered as part of
of Market Street and the narrowness of the only pavement wider measures foIIOWing town traffic
there, various vehicles - including vans, lorries and consultation.

coaches/buses - are mounting the pavement and driving
along it endangering pedestrians. Regular traffic jams due to
large vehicles trying to pass each other in this section.
Ambulances and fire engines have been held up here.

Some kind of bollard or series of bollards on or next to kerb; or
yellow box to regulate the traffic.

8.3 2-22-13 New Road Bradford Issue: Heavy traffic, limited visibility and high pedestrian On hold To note
on Avon — Formal Crossing footfall has made a formal crossing on New Road essential
and 20mph Speed Limit for pedestrian safety. Regular near-misses are seen by
Request residents, often involving school children (the route is a

significant walking route for Christ Church and St Laurence
pupils). This is especially the case towards the middle of the
route,opposite New Road Express store. The nearest formal
crossings are at Mount Pleasant (more than 200m
westbound) and Holt Road (nearly 2 mile ast/southbound).
Although there is a pedestrian island at the Texaco garage
on the Woolley Street junction, the refuge is insufficient and
cars rarely stop. A collision is only a matter of time.

16 abed

Request: 1. A formal crossing was designed as part of the
traffic mitigation measures during the

social distancing scheme and its one-way system. A formal
crossing at the Highfield / New Road Express area is highly
desirable regardless of the outcome of the traffic
consultation.

2. A 20mph speed limit throughout the town, including Bath
Road, Mount Pleasant,Sladesbrook, New Road, Springfield,
Holt Road, Silver Street, Market Street, Masons

Lane.

The group supported this request but felt that it should
be put on hold until a decision has been made by WC/

23



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- ° °
iltshire Council

—,————— —

Clir McClelland regarding the overall traffic in BoA.
6.24 | 2-22-26 23-30 St Concerns raised regarding vehicle speeds and lack of On hold pending completion of works To note
Margaret’'s St, BoA compliance with the 20mph speed limit. Report of a on St Margaret’s Street bridge.
number of near misses.

Move to ‘on hold’ section.
Would like to see vegetation cut back to improve visibility of
signs, improved signing and traffic control measures (traffic
calming) and a town-wide 20mph limit.

It was agreed that a traffic survey to determine vehicle
speeds and volumes be requested to be carried out
once the road reopens.

86 abed

9.1 2-22-23 Bridge St, Bradford | Request for an additional 20mph repeater sign on road | KR to review and report back to group. KR
on Avon leading into Greenland Mills between railway level crossing | May be possible to relocate repeater
and entrance to residential estate. Would also like to see a | from St Margaret’s Street that is surplus
review of signing to remove unnecessary signing relating to | to requirements

previous use of Greenland Mills.

9.2 | 2-22-24 Frome Rd/Chapel The junction of Chapel Lane and Frome Road is very | KR to review and report back to LHFIG/ | KR
Lane Windfield dangerous for both cars and pedestrians. In a car the | Parish Council
house on that junction comes right up to the pavement
which limits the visibility to the right (looking towards the
Poplars pub), this coupled with the road changing from a
40mph to a 60mph just after the junction means its is very
dangerous pulling out. As a pedestrian the footpath at this
junction narrows meaning if you are walking with children or
a pram (4 families live on Chapel Lane with young children)
it is very dangerous. 40mph feels very fast for one of the
main village school

24



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- ° °
iltshire Council

————————,

This issue can be resolved in a number of ways;

1) At a minimum increasing the pavement width, this would
help with pedestrians and also allow more space to "edge
out"in a car.

2) Digital speed signs to remind vehicles that this is still a
40mph road, this would also give the extra benefit of cars
pulling out at that junction to know if traffic is coming

3) Reduce the speed limit. As mentioned 40mph seems

veri hiih for a school walkini route

Bradford on Avon LHFIG

66 abed

Highways Officer — Kirsty Rose

1. Environmental & Community Implications
1.1. Environmental and community implications were considered by the LHFIG during their deliberations. The funding of
projects will
contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of environmental, social and community wellbeing in the
community area, the extent and specifics of which will be dependent upon the individual project.

2. Financial Implications
2.1. All decisions must fall within the Highways funding allocated to Bradford on Avon Area Board.
2.2. If funding is allocated in line with LHFIG recommendations outlined in this report, and all relevant 3 party
contributions are confirmed, Bradford on Avon Area Board will have a remaining Highways funding balance of
£15,383



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————————,

3. Legal Implications
3.1. There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

4. HR Implications
4.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report.

5. Equality and Inclusion Implications
5.1 The schemes recommended to the Area Board will improve road safety for all users of the highway.

6. Safeguarding implications

00T abed

26



TOT abed

Wiltshire Council

B3107 Holt Rd SDR Locations

Date: 28 Mar 2023
Centre Coordinate: 383,586 160,912

HOLT ROAD

Allot Gdns

Wesidde
Gadens







€0T abed

Wiltshire Council

Wine St

Date: 05 Apr 2023
Centre Coordinate: 382,134 160,938

© Crown

| S —'

Fi
copyright and database

P
ContraﬂMcyc S

signing and roagt-
S atjuncti

e e o

S
Iy
L J-rg.'--""-. 3

" a0
= >

=

—_—

Brewery -

A3

43
i
g
3,

L3y

»
W
v
il

o,
e

lsaues

y

Y SR
Replat@® Entry'*': \}
th No EM&&

Cycle Road Markin

installed

a4

- R . e ; & f
rights 2023 Ordnance Survey 100049050. Co pyright Getmapping PLC. Wiltshire Council Bythesea Road Trowbridge Wiltshire BA14 8JN. www.wiltshire.gov.uk customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk " v







powered by e datacollect

Author
Institution Wiltshire Council
Department County Hall Wiltshire Council
Street Bythesea Road
Postal Code BA14 8JN
City Trowbridge
Country United Kingdom
Contact
Phone +44-3004-5601-00
E-Mail
Built with DataCollect Webreporter version 1.0 at 28/03/2023 13:27:19
Site Time Range
Name HoltRdCemetery Start Date 15/03/2023 11:00
Dir. Oncoming (name) Westbound End Date 22/03/2023 13:59
Dir. Outgoing (name)  Eastbound Days Mo, Tu, We, Th, Fr, Sa, Su
o Time Interval 60 minutes
Posted Speed Limit Time Frame / Day  00:00 - 23:59
Comment 15032023c
Device type SDR Traffic+
Length Classes [Linm]
Cross-section Westbound Eastbound
07:00-19:00 (40911 19273 18801 463 9 21638 21074 547 17
06:00-22:00 (45179 21348 20839 500 9 23831 23225 589 17
06:00-23:59 | 45985 21599 21086 504 9 24386 23774 595 17
00:00-23:59 | 46527 21842 21321 512 9 24685 24055 611 19
00:00-24:00 | 46532 21843 21322 512 9 24689 24059 611 19
Speed Figures [V in mph]
Vmin Vmax Vavg V15 V50 V85 Vexc %
Cross-section 3 78 35 29 34 41 82.2
Westbound 3 67 34 29 34 39 80.3
Eastbound 3 78 36 29 36 42 83.9
Descriptions
Vmin: Minimal velocity V50: Critical velocity for the first 50% of vehicles
Vmax: Maximal velocity V85: Critical velocity for the first 85% of vehicles
Vavg: Average velocity Vexc %: Speeding in %

V15: Critical velocity for the first 15% of vehicles

Eessssssssssssssssssssssssssnnm—m  WWW.datacollect.com

Page 105



Amount

Author
Institution
Department
Street
Postal Code
City
Country
Contact
Phone
E-Mail

Site
Name

Dir. Oncoming (name)

Dir. Outgoing (name)

Posted Speed Limit

Comment
Device type

Wiltshire Council
County Hall

Bythesea Road

BA14 8)N

Trowbridge

United Kingdom

+44-3004-5601-00

HoltRdCemetery

Westbound
Eastbound

15032023c
SDR Traffic+

Time Variation Curve

800

700

600

500

400

300

15 Mar 11:00-4
15 Mar 19:00

16 Mar 03:00—

Westbound

16 Mar 11:00

16 Mar 19:00

17 Mar 03:00

17 Mar 11:00

. Eastbound

17 Mar 19:00

18 Mar 03:00

18 Mar 11:00

- Cross-section

18 Mar 19:00

Time Range
Start Date
End Date
Days

Time Interval

powered by e datacollect

Wiltshire

= Where everybody matters

Built with DataCollect Webreporter version 1.0 at 28/03/2023 13:27:19

15/03/2023 11:00
22/03/2023 13:59

Mo, Tu, We, Th, Fr, Sa, Su
60 minutes

Time Frame / Day 00:00 - 23:59

19 Mar 03:00
19 Mar 11:00
19 Mar 19:00

Page 106

20 Mar 03:00\

20 Mar 11:00

—

21 Mar 03:00—

20 Mar 19:00
21 Mar 11:00
21 Mar 19:00
22 Mar 03:00

o
3 22 Mar 11:00

www.datacollect.com

22 Mar 19:00—



Amount

Author
Institution
Department
Street
Postal Code
City
Country
Contact
Phone
E-Mail

Site
Name

Dir. Oncoming (name)
Dir. Outgoing (name)

Posted Speed Limit

Comment
Device type

Speed Histogram

16000

14000

12000

10000

8000

6000

4000

2000+

10

15

. Westbound

powered by e datacollect

Wiltshire Council

County Ha

Wiltshire

= Where everybody matters

Bythesea Road

BA14 8)N

Trowbridge
United Kingdom

+44-3004-5601-00

Built with DataCollect Webreporter version 1.0 at 28/03/2023 13:27:19

Time Range
HoltRdCemetery Start Date 15/03/2023 11:00
Westbound End Date 22/03/2023 13:59
Eastbound Days Mo, Tu, We, Th, Fr, Sa, Su
Time Interval 60 minutes

Time Frame / Day 00:00 - 23:59
15032023c
SDR Traffic+

20

. Eastbound

25

16587

- 00 O
I I 1
30 35 40 45 50 60 70 80+

Speed in [mph]

- Cross-section

Eessssssssssssssssssssesssssssnn  WWW.datacollect.com

Page 107



Amount

powered by e datacollect

Author
Institution Wiltshire Council
Department County Hall Wiltshire Council
Street Bythesea Road
Postal Code BA14 8JN
City Trowbridge
Country United Kingdom
Contact
Phone +44-3004-5601-00
E-Mail
Built with DataCollect Webreporter version 1.0 at 28/03/2023 13:27:20
Site Time Range
Name HoltRdCemetery Start Date 15/03/2023 11:00
Dir. Oncoming (name) Westbound End Date 22/03/2023 13:59
Dir. Outgoing (name)  Eastbound Days Mo, Tu, We, Th, Fr, Sa, Su
. Time Interval 60 minutes
Posted Speed Limit Time Frame / Day ~ 00:00 - 23:59
Comment 15032023c
Device type SDR Traffic+

Length Histogram

40000

30000

20000

10000

(2] ©
o

I 1
CAR TRUCK LONG

0

Length in [m]
. Westbound . Eastbound - Cross-section

www.datacollect.com

Page 108



60T abed

owered b
Wiltshire Council: HoltRdCemetery (Direction: Cross-section) Pow Y edatacollect

| ©

15/03/2023 11:00 55 | 54 1 0 0 0 0 0 16 | 24 | 13 1 1 0 0 0 29 | 36 | 50 | 31 | 36 | 39
15/03/2023 12:00 | 342 | 328 | 14 0 2 5 7 23 | 91 119 | 81 | 12 2 0 0 0 9 35 | 50 | 29 | 36 | 41
15/03/2023 13:00 | 344 | 332 | 12 0 1 3 6 21 | 90 | 114 | 86 | 17 5 1 0 0 11 | 36 | 57 | 29 | 36 | 42
15/03/2023 14:00 | 358 | 345 | 12 1 3 2 8 21 | 111 | 132 | 64 | 13 3 1 0 0 8 35 | 57 | 29 | 34 | 39
15/03/2023 15:00 | 406 | 398 | 7 1 2 2 3 16 | 107 | 153 | 92 | 23 8 0 0 0 11 | 36 | 54 | 31 | 36 | 42
15/03/2023 16:00 | 477 | 473 | 4 0 2 3 7 15 | 95 | 188 | 128 | 36 2 1 0 0 9 36 | 57 | 31 | 36 | 42
15/03/202317:00 | 534 | 525 | 9 0 1 6 3 14 | 107 | 213 | 155 | 30 5 0 0 0 3 36 | 54 | 31 | 37 | 42
15/03/202318:00 | 322 | 317 | 5 0 1 3 13 | 25 | 103 | 98 | 60 | 15 4 0 0 0 11 | 34 | 55 | 27 | 34 41
15/03/202319:00 | 193 | 193 | O 0 0 2 2 13 | 59 | 59 | 48 7 3 0 0 0 13 | 35 | 54 | 29 | 34 | 41
15/03/2023 20:00 | 125 | 124 | 1 0 0 0 0 10 | 31 | 41 | 31 | 12 0 0 0 0 26 | 36 | 49 | 31 | 36 | 42
15/03/2023 21:00 | 124 | 123 | 1 0 0 0 2 6 34 | 32 | 31 | 13 4 1 1 0 21 | 37 | 72 | 31 | 37 | 44
15/03/2023 22:00 78 | 76 2 0 0 0 0 7 27 | 30 | 11 1 1 1 0 0 26 | 35 | 57 | 29 | 34 | 39
15/03/2023 23:00 18 | 17 1 0 0 0 0 1 2 7 4 4 0 0 0 0 26 | 38 | 47 | 29 | 37 | 44
[Wed, 15 March] s & § S| o ) S in o 10 9 i o o o S S o g | & S o

, S g S N N N N % M ¥ . ) S N & N N N N < N
07:00-19:00 28382772 | 64 2 12 | 24 | 47 | 135 | 720 |1041| 679 | 147 | 30 3 0 0 3 36 | 57 | 29 | 36 | 41
06:00-22:00 3280|3212 66 2 12 | 26 | 51 | 164 | 844 1173|789 | 179 | 37 4 1 0 3 36 | 72 | 29 | 36 | 42
06:00-23:59 3375(3304| 69 2 12 | 26 | 51 | 172 | 873 |1210| 804 | 183 | 38 5 1 0 3 36 | 72 | 29 | 36 | 41
00:00-23:59 3375|3304 | 69 2 12 | 26 | 51 | 172 | 873 |1210| 804 | 183 | 38 5 1 0 3 36 | 72 | 29 | 36 | 41
00:00-24:00 3376(3305| 69 2 12 | 26 | 51 | 172 | 873 |1210| 804 | 184 | 38 5 1 0 3 36 | 72 | 29 | 36 | 41

1/8 e W W W . datacollect.com



owered b
Wiltshire Council: HoltRdCemetery (Direction: Cross-section) Pow Y edatacollect

§| ¢ .
S 2|8 $

16/03/2023 00:00 8 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 26 38 49 29 39 | 47
16/03/2023 01:00 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 26 | 26 | 26 26 26
16/03/2023 02:00 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 37 41 47 37 39 47
16/03/2023 03:00 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 24 39 47 36 | 41 45
16/03/2023 04:00 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 31 36 42 31 36 42
16/03/2023 05:00 41 38 2 1 0 3 4 0 7 12 10 4 1 0 0 0 14 35 52 21 37 44
16/03/2023 06:00 124 | 118 6 0 1 0 1 1 10 | 41 48 17 4 1 0 0 11 39 60 34 | 39 | 44
16/03/2023 07:00 364 | 352 | 12 0 3 0 1 10 37 | 119 | 142 | 41 11 0 0 0 6 39 54 | 34 | 39 | 44
16/03/2023 08:00 476 | 456 | 19 1 0 3 5 21 | 110 | 148 | 158 | 25 3 3 0 0 14 37 60 31 37 42
16/03/2023 09:00 389 | 372 | 16 1 1 3 5 10 | 100 | 158 | 94 16 2 0 0 0 9 36 52 31 36 | 41
16/03/2023 10:00 341 | 325 | 16 0 3 7 3 20 85 | 132 | 79 10 1 1 0 0 6 35 59 29 34 41
16/03/2023 11:00 324 | 310 | 14 0 4 5 4 17 83 | 124 | 73 11 3 0 0 0 8 35 52 29 34 | 41

- 16/03/2023 12:00 373 | 358 | 15 0 5 7 8 28 | 119 | 125 | 62 15 1 3 0 0 6 34 62 27 34 39
g 16/03/2023 13:00 342 | 330 | 11 1 4 6 4 12 95 | 126 | 79 13 3 0 0 0 8 35 54 | 29 36 | 41
[9)) 16/03/2023 14:00 395 | 388 7 0 2 4 2 28 | 106 | 141 | 93 13 6 0 0 0 9 35 55 29 34 41
||: 16/03/2023 15:00 439 | 426 | 13 0 3 5 4 19 | 102 | 167 | 109 | 20 8 2 0 0 8 36 57 31 36 | 41
o 16/03/2023 16:00 504 | 497 7 0 0 3 1 18 | 139 | 182 | 129 | 22 8 2 0 0 13 36 60 31 36 42
16/03/2023 17:00 513 | 508 5 0 0 3 2 14 | 94 | 193 | 163 | 37 5 2 0 0 13 37 64 | 31 37 42
16/03/2023 18:00 306 | 304 1 1 3 5 6 32 73 | 105 | 60 17 3 1 1 0 8 35 75 26 34 | 41
16/03/2023 19:00 205 | 200 5 0 3 4 0 19 56 63 39 13 6 2 0 0 11 35 65 29 34 | 42
16/03/2023 20:00 121 | 119 2 0 1 3 1 2 26 42 37 6 2 1 0 0 8 36 57 31 37 42
16/03/2023 21:00 122 | 120 2 0 0 0 5 6 43 28 29 7 3 1 0 0 21 35 57 29 34 | 42
16/03/2023 22:00 56 56 0 0 0 2 0 1 13 17 17 5 1 0 0 0 16 37 54 31 37 44
16/03/2023 23:00 24 22 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 7 7 5 1 0 0 0 18 39 52 31 39 | 45

© S
[Thu, 16 March] § § 5\
07:00-19:00 4766 | 4626 | 136 4 28 51 45 | 229 (114317201241 | 240 | 54 14 1 0 6 36 75 31 36 42
06:00-22:00 5338|5183 | 151 4 33 58 52 | 257 1278|1894 |1394| 283 | 69 19 1 0 6 36 75 31 36 42
06:00-23:59 5418 (5261 | 153 | 4 33 | 60 | 53 | 258 (129419181418 293 | 71 19 1 0 6 36 | 75 31 | 36 | 42
00:00-23:59 5485 |5325| 155 | 5 33 | 63 | 57 | 261 |1304|1937|1436| 302 | 72 19 1 0 6 36 | 75 | 31 | 36 | 42
00:00-24:00 5485|5325 155 5 33 63 57 | 261 (1304|1937 |1436| 302 | 72 19 1 0 6 36 75 31 36 42

2/8 e W W W . datacollect.com



owered b
Wiltshire Council: HoltRdCemetery (Direction: Cross-section) Pow Y edatacollect

S| ¢ :
S 2|8 $

17/03/2023 00:00 7 6 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 24 | 37 | 47 | 31 | 39 | 44
17/03/2023 01:00 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 | 34 | 36 | 31 | 34 | 36
17/03/2023 02:00 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 26 | 39 | 49 | 26 | 39 | 49
17/03/2023 03:00 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 4 1 0 0 0 0 32 | 40 | 44 | 36 | 39 | 44
17/03/2023 04:00 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 34 | 36 | 39 | 34 | 34 | 39
17/03/2023 05:00 34 | 34 0 0 0 3 0 1 2 10 7 9 2 0 0 0 14 | 39 | 49 | 31 | 42 | 47
17/03/2023 06:00 | 121 | 112 | 9 0 1 0 3 6 8 42 | 43 | 15 3 0 0 0 3 38 | 52 | 34 | 39 | 44
17/03/2023 07:00 | 384 | 377 | 7 0 2 3 6 10 | 58 | 108 | 141 | 50 5 1 0 0 6 38 | 57 | 31 | 39 | 44
17/03/2023 08:00 523 | 514 | 9 0 2 4 4 18 | 98 | 189 | 167 | 29 9 3 0 0 8 37 | 59 | 31 | 37 | 42
17/03/2023 09:00 381 | 361 | 19 1 0 6 8 24 1104 131 | 91 13 4 0 0 0 11 | 35 | 52 | 29 | 34 | 41
17/03/2023 10:00 363 | 345 | 18 0 13 | 10 3 27 | 89 | 139 | 70 8 3 1 0 0 6 34 | 64 | 27 | 34 | 41
17/03/2023 11:00 351 | 338 | 13 0 1 g 7 23 | 107 | 116 | 71 14 3 0 0 0 6 34 | 52 | 29 | 34 | 41
17/03/2023 12:00 | 384 | 379 | 5 0 3 7 8 21 | 118 | 139 | 67 | 16 4 1 0 0 8 34 | 65 | 29 | 34 | 39

o 17/03/2023 13:00 | 372 | 362 | 10 0 4 4 10 | 28 | 106 | 117 | 82 | 17 3 1 0 0 8 35 | 59 | 29 | 34 | 42
g 17/03/2023 14:00 405 | 395 | 10 0 3 4 1 16 | 121 | 147 | 85 | 21 4 3 0 0 11 | 35 | 62 | 29 | 34 | 41
@ 17/03/2023 15:00 | 530 | 518 | 11 1 3 8 7 23 | 121 | 198 | 141 | 22 5 2 0 0 6 36 | 60 | 29 | 36 | 42
lI: 17/03/2023 16:00 523 | 514 | 9 0 2 10 | 16 | 16 | 86 | 176 | 167 | 35 14 0 1 0 4 37 | 70 | 31 | 37 | 42
= 17/03/202317:00 | 689 | 681 | 8 0 0 1 7 33 | 181 | 262 | 166 | 31 6 2 0 0 13 | 36 | 60 | 31 | 36 | 41
17/03/2023 18:00 | 444 | 440 | 4 0 3 2 3 20 | 143 | 158 | 93 | 18 4 0 0 0 9 35 | 52 | 29 | 34 | 41
17/03/2023 19:00 | 265 | 262 | 3 0 1 4 2 21 1 69 | 93 | 60 | 13 2 0 0 0 11 | 35 | 52 | 29 | 34 | 41
17/03/2023 20:00 165 165 | O 0 1 0 1 8 53 | 55 | 35 8 4 0 0 0 6 35 | 52 | 29 | 36 | 41
17/03/2023 21:00 | 125 | 124 | 1 0 0 0 0 2 32 | 45 | 36 8 1 1 0 0 24 | 37 | 60 | 31 | 37 | 44
17/03/2023 22:00 115 1115 | 0 0 0 0 1 5 26 | 36 | 30 | 11 6 0 0 0 19 | 37 | 54 | 31 | 37 | 44
17/03/2023 23:00 65 | 64 1 0 0 0 1 2 14 | 28 | 17 2 1 0 0 0 21 | 36 | 52 | 31 | 36 | 42

X

[Fri, 17 March] 2§ S8 s 2 8 85 88 ¢ 888§ § &8s
07:00-19:00 5349 (5224 | 123 | 2 36 | 68 | 80 | 259 |1332/1880|1341| 274 | 64 | 14 1 0 4 36 | 70 | 29 | 36 | 42
06:00-22:00 60255887 | 136 | 2 39 | 72 | 86 | 296 | 1494|2115 1515 318 | 74 | 15 1 0 3 36 | 70 | 29 | 36 | 42
06:00-23:59 6205|6066 | 137 | 2 39 | 72 | 88 | 303 |1534|2179|1562| 331 | 81 | 15 1 0 3 36 | 70 | 29 | 36 | 42
00:00-23:59 6263|6123 138 @ 2 39 | 75 | 88 | 306 | 15392195 /1579 | 343 | 83 | 15 1 0 3 36 | 70 | 29 | 36 | 42
00:00-24:00 626316123 | 138 | 2 39 | 75 | 88 | 306 |1539|2195|1579| 343 | 83 15 1 0 3 36 | 70 | 29 | 36 | 42

3/8 e W W W . datacollect.com



21T abed

owered b
Wiltshire Council: HoltRdCemetery (Direction: Cross-section) Pow Y edatacollect

S| ¢ *
g ¢ $
18/03/2023 00:00 14 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 8 4 1 0 0 0 37 44 49 41 44 47
18/03/2023 01:00 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 2 0 0 0 37 47 52 37 49 52
18/03/2023 02:00 7 6 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 31 38 44 34 39 42
18/03/2023 03:00 7 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 1 1 1 0 0 34 46 60 37 44 52
18/03/2023 04:00 11 10 1 0 0 1 0 2 2 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 16 35 49 24 36 49
18/03/2023 05:00 24 23 1 0 0 1 3 0 2 6 7 2 3 0 0 0 13 37 54 21 39 45
18/03/2023 06:00 63 55 8 0 0 1 0 0 7 18 24 8 4 1 0 0 14 40 60 34 39 44
18/03/2023 07:00 143 | 131 | 12 0 3 4 5 3 20 40 49 14 3 2 0 0 8 37 62 31 37 44
18/03/2023 08:00 319 | 309 | 10 0 2 5 4 11 59 98 | 108 | 23 9 0 0 0 6 37 54 31 37 44
18/03/2023 09:00 514 | 500 | 12 2 12 8 10 49 | 134 | 175 | 102 | 17 7 0 0 0 6 34 52 26 34 39
18/03/2023 10:00 550 | 541 9 0 3 6 18 62 | 172 | 188 | 84 14 2 0 1 0 6 33 67 26 34 39
18/03/2023 11:00 578 | 574 4 0 44 31 20 38 | 203 | 150 | 82 8 2 0 0 0 3 30 52 21 31 39
18/03/2023 12:00 602 | 598 4 0 2 9 11 40 | 216 | 228 | 80 15 1 0 0 0 6 34 49 29 34 39
18/03/2023 13:00 525 | 520 5 0 0 6 0 30 | 150 | 226 | 100 9 4 0 0 0 13 35 52 29 34 39
18/03/2023 14:00 558 | 551 7 0 3 5 10 38 | 187 | 212 | 88 11 4 0 0 0 6 34 55 29 34 39
18/03/2023 15:00 469 | 463 6 0 9 7 3 35 | 139 | 171 | 89 13 2 1 0 0 6 34 60 29 34 39
18/03/2023 16:00 527 | 522 5 0 5 0 9 35 | 158 | 208 | 87 23 1 1 0 0 8 35 60 29 34 39
18/03/2023 17:00 444 | 441 3 0 2 3 4 22 | 118 | 164 | 99 20 10 2 0 0 6 36 57 29 36 41
18/03/2023 18:00 292 | 288 4 0 0 2 0 14 84 89 75 16 9 3 0 0 14 37 62 31 36 42
18/03/2023 19:00 249 | 248 1 0 0 1 1 20 48 | 100 | 56 20 3 0 0 0 14 36 54 31 36 42
18/03/2023 20:00 135 | 134 1 0 0 0 0 5 34 45 37 9 4 1 0 0 22 37 65 31 36 42
18/03/2023 21:00 106 | 105 1 0 0 0 0 5 24 32 29 12 3 0 1 0 24 38 70 31 37 44
18/03/2023 22:00 99 99 0 0 0 0 0 5 26 39 24 3 2 0 0 0 24 36 52 31 34 41
18/03/2023 23:00 78 78 0 0 0 1 0 4 14 29 22 5 2 0 1 0 16 37 67 31 36 42

X
07:00-19:00 5521|5438 81 2 85 86 | 94 | 377 |1640(1949(1043| 183 | 54 9 1 0 3 34 | 67 29 | 34 | 39
06:00-22:00 6074 | 5980 | 92 2 85 88 | 95 | 407 | 1753|2144 1189 | 232 | 68 11 2 0 3 34 | 70 | 29 | 34 | 41
06:00-23:59 6250 (6156 | 92 2 85 89 | 95 | 416 |1792(2212(1235| 240 | 72 11 3 0 3 34 | 70 29 | 34 | 41
00:00-23:59 6319|6221 | 95 3 85 91 98 | 418 |1797|2225|1260| 251 | 79 12 3 0 3 35 70 | 29 | 34 | 41
00:00-24:00 6320|6222 | 95 3 85 91 98 | 418 | 1798 (2225|1260 | 251 | 79 12 3 0 3 35 70 29 | 34 | 41

4/8 e W W W . datacollect.com



¢TT abed

owered b
Wiltshire Council: HoltRdCemetery (Direction: Cross-section) Pow Y edatacollect

S| ¢ +
g ¢ $
19/03/2023 00:00 31 31 0 0 0 0 0 1 5 7 13 3 2 0 0 0 24 39 55 29 39 44
19/03/2023 01:00 15 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 7 2 3 2 0 0 34 46 59 39 44 55
19/03/2023 02:00 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 31 46 60 31 44 60
19/03/2023 03:00 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 34 41 47 34 42 47
19/03/2023 04:00 6 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 29 34 42 29 34 42
19/03/2023 05:00 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 2 1 3 0 0 0 31 43 52 36 39 52
19/03/2023 06:00 40 39 1 0 0 1 1 0 2 8 17 7 3 0 1 0 14 41 72 34 41 45
19/03/2023 07:00 86 82 4 0 0 0 0 2 10 24 33 13 4 0 0 0 26 39 54 34 39 44
19/03/2023 08:00 175 | 170 4 1 2 1 3 7 32 56 53 13 8 0 0 0 4 37 54 31 37 42
19/03/2023 09:00 369 | 364 4 1 0 0 4 30 | 104 | 133 | 83 10 5 0 0 0 18 35 54 29 34 41
19/03/2023 10:00 502 | 497 5 0 3 18 17 43 167 | 169 | 68 8 9 0 0 0 8 33 55 26 34 39
19/03/2023 11:00 630 | 623 6 1 4 4 13 61 | 228 | 204 | 99 14 3 0 0 0 6 33 55 27 34 39
19/03/2023 12:00 598 | 588 10 0 8 37 31 71 199 | 164 | 77 10 1 0 0 0 6 31 49 24 31 37
19/03/2023 13:00 622 | 615 7 0 8 6 21 71 | 223 | 184 | 85 18 5 1 0 0 8 33 57 26 32 39
19/03/2023 14:00 537 | 532 5 0 2 3 9 48 | 175 | 206 | 80 13 1 0 0 0 11 34 54 29 34 39
19/03/2023 15:00 559 | 553 6 0 5 3 14 67 | 172 | 189 | 90 15 4 0 0 0 4 33 52 26 34 39
19/03/2023 16:00 514 | 508 6 0 0 2 0 16 | 148 | 186 | 137 15 9 1 0 0 11 36 62 31 36 41
19/03/2023 17:00 429 | 426 3 0 0 2 3 27 | 126 | 148 | 97 17 7 2 0 0 16 36 65 29 34 42
19/03/2023 18:00 280 | 278 2 0 0 2 1 19 82 | 102 | 56 13 3 2 0 0 13 35 64 29 34 41
19/03/2023 19:00 196 | 191 5 0 1 1 3 12 45 60 49 20 4 0 1 0 4 37 78 29 37 44
19/03/2023 20:00 127 | 124 3 0 0 3 0 4 23 45 34 12 3 3 0 0 14 38 65 31 37 44
19/03/2023 21:00 80 79 1 0 0 0 0 6 13 25 25 7 4 0 0 0 22 38 55 31 37 44
19/03/2023 22:00 63 63 0 0 0 0 0 2 14 27 16 3 1 0 0 0 26 37 49 31 36 41
19/03/2023 23:00 17 16 1 0 0 0 0 0 4 3 7 0 2 1 0 0 27 40 67 29 39 52
v
[Sun, 19 March] 5 5:' gf’ é%’ S 28 & S |28 ¢ 8 & 8§ 55 § g g &8
07:00-19:00 5302 (5237 | 62 3 32 78 | 116 | 462 | 1666|1766 | 958 | 159 | 59 6 0 0 4 34 65 27 34 39
06:00-22:00 5744 | 5669 | 72 3 33 83 | 120 | 484 |1749 1903 | 1083 | 205 73 9 2 0 4 34 78 29 34 41
06:00-23:59 5821 (5745| 73 3 33 83 120 | 486 | 1767 1932|1104 | 208 | 76 10 2 0 4 34 78 29 34 41
00:00-23:59 5890|5813 | 74 3 33 83 | 120 | 487 |1777 1944 |1130| 216 | 85 13 2 0 4 34 78 29 34 41
00:00-24:00 5893|5816 | 74 3 33 83 120 | 487 |1777 1945|1132 | 216 | 85 13 2 0 4 34 78 29 34 41

5/8 e W W W . datacollect.com



yTT obed

owered b
Wiltshire Council: HoltRdCemetery (Direction: Cross-section) Pow Y edatacollect

42 60
37 55 | 24 | 41 | 42

20/03/2023 00:00 6
20/03/2023 01:00 8
2
5

47 57 37 57 57
44 | 49 | 37 | 44 | 49
40 57 34 | 39 | 44
41 57 | 34 | 41 | 49
39 60 31 39 | 44
37 | 60 | 31 37 | 42

20/03/2023 02:00

20/03/2023 03:00
20/03/2023 04:00 17
20/03/2023 05:00 60
20/03/2023 06:00 181 | 172
20/03/2023 07:00 624 | 611

AINO|B~ -

ALY Car

S
=
s
N
o
=
N

HIOIN|O|O|O |~ |O
NWOoOoOo|lo|o|Oo|Oo

14 | 101 | 259 | 198 | 38

= Q|e|w s |olo|o|o R

ol PINW W[ g
o |00 |00 |© ||| | o|R|E Y Y5~ KL

o +

§ $

0 1 1 1 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0

0 0 0 1 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0

0 0 0 1 0 0

0 0 6 1 0 0

0 1 5 1 0 0

0 0 6 2 0 0
20/03/2023 08:00 804 | 780 3 2 12 | 23 | 41 | 174 | 326 | 179 | 40 6 1 0 0 35 [ 59 | 29 | 36 | 41
20/03/2023 09:00 | 509 | 483 | 26 0 2 8 7 31 | 140 | 187 | 116 | 15 2 1 0 0 35 | 60 | 29 | 34 | 41
20/03/2023 10:00 485 | 459 | 26 0 4 4 12 | 44 | 151 | 184 | 73 9 4 0 0 0 34 | 52 | 29 | 34 | 39
20/03/2023 11:00 | 475 | 460 | 15 0 4 6 3 34 1163 | 158 | 8 | 15 7 0 0 0 34 | 55 | 29 | 34 | 39
20/03/2023 12:00 | 487 | 466 | 20 1 5 8 12 | 26 | 182 | 160 | 75 | 17 2 0 0 0 34 | 52 | 29 | 34 | 39
20/03/2023 13:00 | 481 | 466 | 15 0 2 8 7 44 | 150 | 184 | 74 | 10 1 1 0 0 34 | 57 | 29 | 34 | 39
20/03/2023 14:00 526 | 501 | 23 2 3 7 14 | 26 | 188 | 194 | 73 | 17 4 0 0 0 34 | 52 | 29 | 34 | 39
20/03/2023 15:00 | 624 | 607 | 17 0 4 4 7 30 | 173 | 261 | 122 | 21 2 0 0 0 35 | 55 | 29 | 34 | 39
20/03/2023 16:00 716 | 706 | 9 1 4 14 | 10 | 38 | 217 | 270 | 139 | 21 3 0 0 0 34 | 54 | 29 | 34 | 39
20/03/202317:00 | 700 | 691 | 9 0 0 4 3 29 1199 | 261 | 177 | 23 4 0 0 0 13 | 36 | 55 | 31 | 36 | 41
20/03/2023 18:00 406 | 402 | 4 0 0 4 7 17 | 124 | 147 | 87 | 16 4 0 0 0 13 | 35 | 54 | 29 | 34 | 41
20/03/202319:00 | 241 | 241 | O 0 1 0 2 23 | 70 | 89 | 43 | 11 2 0 0 0 8 35 | 52 | 29 | 34 | 41
20/03/2023 20:00 139 1138 | 1 0 2 3 2 2 24 | 58 | 34 | 11 2 1 0 0 9 36 | 57 | 31 | 36 | 42
20/03/202321:00 | 112 | 111 | 1 0 0 0 1 5 28 | 40 | 26 9 2 1 0 0 21 | 37 | 57 | 29 | 36 | 42
20/03/2023 22:00 80 | 80 0 0 0 0 1 2 14 | 26 | 27 | 10 0 0 0 0 18 | 38 | 49 | 31 | 37 | 44
20/03/2023 23:00 23 | 23 0 0 0 0 0 1 5 8 8 0 1 0 0 0 26 | 37 | 52 | 29 | 36 | 44

X

monzowarcs | 2§ SISl e 8 & 8|88 ¢ 8 8 2 § § & fls s ¢
07:00-19:00 6837 (6632 | 198 | 7 30 | 83 | 107 | 374 |1962 2591|1398 | 242 | 45 5 0 0 6 35 | 60 | 29 | 34 | 41
06:00-22:00 751117295| 209 | 7 34 | 86 | 115 | 408 | 2109|2833 1559 303 | 56 8 0 0 6 35 | 60 | 29 | 34 | 41
06:00-23:59 7613|7397 209 | 7 34 | 86 | 116 | 411 | 2128 2867|1594 | 312 | 57 8 0 0 6 35 | 60 | 29 | 34 | 41
00:00-23:59 7711|7488 216 | 7 35 | 89 | 116 | 413 | 21332891 1625| 331 | 66 | 12 0 0 6 35 1 60 | 29 | 34 | 41
00:00-24:00 77117488 | 216 | 7 35 | 89 | 116 | 413 | 2133|2891 1625| 331 | 66 | 12 0 0 6 35 | 60 | 29 | 34 | 41

6/8 e W W W . datacollect.com



owered b
Wiltshire Council: HoltRdCemetery (Direction: Cross-section) Pow Y edatacollect

§| ¢ .
S 2|8 $

21/03/2023 00:00 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 31 37 42 31 39 | 42
21/03/2023 01:00 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 26 35 45 26 31 45
21/03/2023 02:00 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 34 36 41 34 34 41
21/03/2023 03:00 7 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 31 37 44 | 36 36 39
21/03/2023 04:00 10 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 27 38 44 34 39 42
21/03/2023 05:00 59 57 2 0 0 3 2 3 3 17 16 10 4 1 0 0 13 38 59 31 39 | 47
21/03/2023 06:00 197 | 188 9 0 2 1 1 1 22 69 81 15 5 0 0 0 8 39 55 34 | 39 | 44
21/03/2023 07:00 681 | 667 | 14 0 1 2 6 21 | 102 | 301 | 193 | 50 5 0 0 0 11 37 55 31 37 42
21/03/2023 08:00 801 | 774 | 26 1 2 4 13 34 | 195 | 330 | 180 | 36 5 2 0 0 6 36 59 31 36 41
21/03/2023 09:00 556 | 525 | 31 0 3 9 4 27 | 189 | 203 | 100 | 18 3 0 0 0 8 34 50 29 34 | 39
21/03/2023 10:00 432 | 411 | 21 0 6 8 7 27 | 134 | 159 | 79 9 3 0 0 0 8 34 49 29 34 39
21/03/2023 11:00 460 | 439 | 21 0 4 11 6 30 | 150 | 183 | 66 9 1 0 0 0 6 33 49 29 34 | 39
21/03/2023 12:00 462 | 450 | 12 0 6 8 5 32 | 136 | 174 | 86 9 4 2 0 0 6 34 64 29 34 39

o 21/03/2023 13:00 490 | 465 | 24 1 12 9 11 44 | 174 | 140 | 81 18 1 0 0 0 3 33 55 26 32 39
8 21/03/2023 14:00 540 | 520 | 20 0 4 4 9 32 | 210 | 186 | 74 13 7 1 0 0 8 34 57 29 34 39
o) 21/03/2023 15:00 619 | 598 | 21 0 0 4 9 41 | 204 | 217 | 121 | 21 2 0 0 0 11 35 55 29 34 39
': 21/03/2023 16:00 749 | 735 | 14 0 5 10 13 45 | 219 | 259 | 171 | 21 6 0 0 0 35 54 29 34 41
(&) 21/03/2023 17:00 716 | 709 7 0 1 6 13 34 | 163 | 266 | 184 | 40 7 2 0 0 6 36 59 31 36 | 42
21/03/2023 18:00 425 | 418 6 1 2 3 9 34 | 114 | 140 | 99 19 5 0 0 0 11 35 55 29 36 41
21/03/2023 19:00 272 | 268 4 0 2 1 5 13 72 86 71 18 3 1 0 0 9 36 | 62 31 36 | 42
21/03/2023 20:00 135 | 134 1 0 0 1 0 4 30 47 30 16 7 0 0 0 13 38 54 31 37 44
21/03/2023 21:00 145 | 144 1 0 1 0 2 8 34 59 28 10 3 0 0 0 6 36 55 31 36 | 42
21/03/2023 22:00 69 66 3 0 0 0 1 5 20 17 18 6 2 0 0 0 21 36 52 31 34 42
21/03/2023 23:00 27 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 8 6 7 1 2 0 0 29 | 41 57 34 | 42 47

O L
[Tue, 21 March] § § §
07:00-19:00 6931|6711 | 217 3 46 78 | 105 | 401 | 1990 (2558|1434 | 263 | 49 7 0 0 3 35 64 29 34 | 41
06:00-22:00 7680 | 7445 | 232 3 51 81 | 113 | 427 | 2148|2819 1644 | 322 | 67 8 0 0 3 35 64 | 29 34 | 41
06:00-23:59 7776|7538 | 235 3 51 81 | 114 | 432 (2171|2844 |1668| 335 | 70 10 0 0 3 35 64 29 34 | 41
00:00-23:59 7866 | 7623 | 240 3 51 84 | 116 | 436 (2180|2871 |1697 | 346 | 74 11 0 0 3 35 64 | 29 34 | 41
00:00-24:00 7866|7623 | 240 3 51 84 | 116 | 436 (2180|2871 |1697| 346 | 74 11 0 0 3 35 64 29 34 | 41

7/8 e W W W . datacollect.com



9TT abed

owered b
Wiltshire Council: HoltRdCemetery (Direction: Cross-section) Pow Y edatacollect

S| & +
S 2|8 $

22/03/202300:00 | 5 | 4 | 1| 0 | 0| 0| 0| 0| 3|0/ 1|0/ 0/ 0/ 1| 0/31]|4L]|70]31]31] 70
22/03/202301:00 | 5 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | o | 1|13 |0 0 o0 o o313/ 423139 4
22/03/202302:00 | 5 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | o | 0 | 1| 0| 2| 2 0 0o o] o o]l 26]|37| 4] 26|37 4
22/03/202303:00 | 11 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | o | 3 | 2 | 3 | 2 | 1 0 | o | 0 |31 40 |52 | 31| 4 | 44
22/03/202304:00 | 8 | 7 | 1 | 0o | 0o | 0o | 0| o | 1|3 | 3|10/ 0] o 0] 273745 34]39] a1
22/03/202305:00 | 57 | 54 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 4 | 22 | 18| 6 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 38 | 57 | 31 | 37 | 44
22/03/202306:00 | 160 | 158 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 19 | 46 | 63 | 20 | 8 | 0 | 0 | O | 14 | 39 | 54 | 34 | 39 | 44
22/03/202307:00 | 619 | 598 | 21 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 15 | 37 | 95 | 221198 | 36 | 14 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 37 | 60 | 31 | 37 | 42
22/03/202308:00 | 814 | 789 | 24 | 1 | 0 | 4 | 4 | 42 | 191 (327199 | 41 | 5 | 1 | o | 0 | 13 | 36 | 60 | 31 | 36 | 41
22/03/2023 09:00 | 496 | 479 | 16 | 1 | 1 | 5 | 17 | 43 | 165|167 | 77 | 17 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 34 | 54 | 27 | 34 | 39
22/03/202310:00 | 413 | 390 | 23 | 0 | 2 | 8 | 6 | 34 | 119|158 | 74 | 11 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 34 | 49 | 29 | 34 | 39
22/03/202311:00 | 429 | 406 | 23 | 0 | 6 | 11 | 9 | 27 | 154|141 | 71 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 33 | 49 | 29 | 34 | 39
22/03/202312:00 | 493 | 475 | 17 | 1 | 1 | 6 | 8 | 31 | 148|184 | 97 | 14 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 35 | 52 | 29 | 34 | 39
22/03/202313:00 | 103 | 98 | 5 | 0 | 3 | 3 | 4 | 8 | 28 |39 | 12| 4 | 1 | 1| 0 | 0 | 8 | 33|59 | 26| 34 | 39
[Wed, 22 March] s 08 § 8l s s lols o s lolslelsl & § 02 & 0l s &

y S I$ 8 N N N N L) L) ) ¥ L) © N c? 5 § 5 N N N
07:00-19:00 33673235| 129 | 3 | 14 | 37 | 63 | 222 | 900 [1237|728 | 133 | 29 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 35 | 60 | 29 | 34 | 41
06:00-22:00 35273393| 131 | 3 | 14 | 39 | 63 | 224 | 919 |1283 791 | 153 | 37 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 35 | 60 | 29 | 36 | 41
06:00-23:59 35273393| 131 | 3 | 14 | 39 | 63 | 224 | 919 [1283] 791 | 153 | 37 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 35 | 60 | 29 | 36 | 41
00:00-23:59 36183479 | 136 | 3 | 14 | 42 | 64 | 226 | 931 |1313| 821 | 162 | 39 | 5 | 1 | 0 | 6 | 35 | 70 | 29 | 36 | 41
00:00-24:00 36183479| 136 | 3 | 14 | 42 | 64 | 226 | 931 1313|821 | 162 | 39 | 5 | 1 | 0 | 6 | 35 | 70 | 29 | 36 | 41

8/8 e W W W . datacollect.com



Author
Institution
Department
Street
Postal Code
City
Country
Contact
Phone
E-Mail

Site
Name

Dir. Oncoming (name)
Dir. Outgoing (name)

Posted Speed Limit

Comment
Device type

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

BA14 8N
Trowbridge

United Kingdom

+44-3004-5601-00

powered by e datacollect

Wiltshire

= Where everybody matters

Built with DataCollect Webreporter version 1.0 at 28/03/2023 13:20:45

HoltRdBrooklands

Eastbound
Westbound

15032023b

SDR Traffic+

Time Range
Start Date
End Date
Days

Time Interval

15/03/2023 11:00
16/03/2023 12:59

Mo, Tu, We, Th, Fr, Sa, Su
60 minutes

Time Frame / Day 00:00 - 23:59

Length Classes [Linm]

Cross-section Eastbound Westbound
07:00-19:00 | 4576 2283 2192 85 6 2293 2088 196
06:00-22:00 | 5127 2572 2474 92 6 2555 2340 206
06:00-23:59 | 5219 2634 2533 95 6 2585 2368 208 9
00:00-23:59 | 5289 2669 2566 96 7 2620 2401 209 10
00:00-24:00 | 5290 2669 2566 96 7 2621 2402 209 10
Speed Figures [V in mph]

Vmin Vmax Vavg V15 V85 Vexc %

Cross-section 55 33 29 75.4

Eastbound 54 33 29 77.0

Westbound 55 33 27 73.8

Descriptions

Vmin: Minimal velocity

Vmax: Maximal velocity
Vavg: Average velocity
V15: Critical velocity for the first 15% of vehicles

Eessssssssssssssssssssssssssnnm—m  WWW.datacollect.com

Page 117

V50: Critical velocity for the first 50% of vehicles
V85: Critical velocity for the first 85% of vehicles
Vexc %: Speeding in %




Author
Institution
Department
Street
Postal Code
City
Country
Contact
Phone
E-Mail

Site
Name

Dir. Oncoming (name)
Dir. Outgoing (name)

Posted Speed Limit

Comment
Device type

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

BA14 8N
Trowbridge

United Kingdom

+44-3004-5601-00

HoltRdBrooklands

Eastbound
Westbound

15032023b

SDR Traffic+

Time Variation Curve

500

400

300

Amount

200

100

Time Range
Start Date
End Date
Days

Time Interval

15 Mar 11:00

. Eastbound

15 Mar 13:00-

15 Mar 15:00
15 Mar 17:00

- Westbound

15 Mar 19:00-
15 Mar 21:00-

- Cross-section

15 Mar 23:00
16 Mar 01:00

16 Mar 03:00

powered by e datacollect

15/03/2023 11:00
16/03/2023 12:59

Wiltshire
3 Where everybody matters

—————

Built with DataCollect Webreporter version 1.0 at 28/03/2023 13:20:45

Mo, Tu, We, Th, Fr, Sa, Su
60 minutes
Time Frame / Day 00:00 - 23:59

16 Mar 05:00-

16 Mar 07:00

16 Mar 09:00—

16 Mar 11:00-

Time

essssssssssssssssssssssssssnn——n  WWW.datacollect.com
Page 118

16 Mar 13:00—



Amount

Author
Institution
Department
Street
Postal Code
City
Country
Contact
Phone
E-Mail

Site
Name

Dir. Oncoming (name)
Dir. Outgoing (name)

Posted Speed Limit

Comment
Device type

Speed Histogram

2000

1500

1000

500

. Eastbound

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

BA14 8)N

Trowbridge

United Kingdom

+44-3004-5601-00

HoltRdBrooklands

Eastbound

Westbound

15032023b
SDR Traffic+

- Westbound

2087

- Cross-section

Time Range
Start Date
End Date
Days

Time Interval

powered by e datacollect

Wiltshire
3 Where everybody matters

—————

Built with DataCollect Webreporter version 1.0 at 28/03/2023 13:20:45

15/03/2023 11:00
16/03/2023 12:59

Mo, Tu, We, Th, Fr, Sa, Su
60 minutes

Time Frame / Day 00:00 - 23:59

T T T 1
60 70 80+

Speed in [mph]

Eessssssssssssssssssssesssssssnn  WWW.datacollect.com

Page 119



Amount

powered by e datacollect

Author
Institution Wiltshire Council
Department County Hall Wiltshire Council
Street Bythesea Road
Postal Code BA14 8JN
City Trowbridge
Country United Kingdom
Contact
Phone +44-3004-5601-00
E-Mail
Built with DataCollect Webreporter version 1.0 at 28/03/2023 13:20:45
Site Time Range
Name HoltRdBrooklands Start Date 15/03/2023 11:00
Dir. Oncoming (name) Eastbound End Date 16/03/2023 12:59
Dir. Outgoing (name)  Westbound Days Mo, Tu, We, Th, Fr, Sa, Su
. Time Interval 60 minutes
Posted Speed Limit Time Frame / Day ~ 00:00 - 23:59
Comment 15032023b
Device type SDR Traffic+

Length Histogram

4000

3000

2000

1000

o ~
[

I 1
CAR TRUCK LONG

0

Length in [m]
. Eastbound - Westbound - Cross-section

www.datacollect.com

Page 120



db
Wiltshire Council: HoltRdBrooklands (Direction: Cross-section) Powerea >y edatacollect

o + S
§ $ |

15/03/2023 11:00 181 | 169 | 11 1 4 1 2 20 | 69 | 69 | 16 0 0 0 0 0 8 32 | 42 | 27 | 32 | 37
15/03/2023 12:00 346 | 327 | 18 1 7 10 8 24 | 141 | 108 | 45 3 0 0 0 0 6 32 | 47 | 27 | 32 | 37
15/03/2023 13:00 332 | 309 | 23 0 4 13 2 13 | 139 | 117 | 40 4 0 0 0 0 3 33 49 29 32 37
15/03/2023 14:00 359 | 332 | 25 2 8 5 3 28 | 157 | 113 | 39 6 0 0 0 0 8 32 | 47 | 27 | 31 | 37
15/03/2023 15:00 416 | 392 | 23 1 6 7 5 25 | 169 | 143 | 55 5 1 0 0 0 6 33 50 29 32 37
15/03/2023 16:00 452 | 432 | 19 1 5 10 2 43 | 169 | 160 | 59 4 0 0 0 0 8 33 | 47 | 27 | 32 | 37
15/03/2023 17:00 515 | 503 | 12 0 8 17 4 45 | 204 | 185 | 49 3 0 0 0 0 8 32 47 27 32 37
15/03/2023 18:00 315 | 305 | 10 0 2 4 2 35 | 148 | 92 | 28 4 0 0 0 0 11 | 32 | 47 | 27 | 31 | 37
15/03/2023 19:00 191 | 189 2 0 1 2 2 14 84 62 23 3 0 0 0 0 11 33 47 29 32 37
15/03/2023 20:00 123 | 120 3 0 0 1 1 9 54 | 46 11 1 0 0 0 0 11 33 47 27 32 37
15/03/2023 21:00 124 | 121 3 0 2 1 1 14 | 41 42 17 4 2 0 0 0 11 34 54 27 34 39
15/03/2023 22:00 76 | 73 3 0 0 0 0 8 41 | 21 5 1 0 0 0 0 24 | 32 | 47 | 29 | 31 | 37
15/03/2023 23:00 17 | 15 2 0 0 0 0 0 7 6 4 0 0 0 0 0 29 | 35 | 44 | 31 | 34 | 42

N

Wl o sswer s 5§ £ s e 8 0 8 8 s ¢ 8 8 8§ § s 88

= I

IIE 07:00-19:00 2916|2769 | 141 6 44 67 28 | 233 |1196| 987 | 331 | 29 1 0 0 0 3 33 50 27 32 37
06:00-22:00 3354|3199 | 149 | 6 47 | 71 | 32 | 270 1375|1137 382 | 37 3 0 0 0 3 33 | 54 | 29 | 32 | 37
06:00-23:59 3446|3286 154 | 6 47 | 71 | 32 | 278 |1422|1164| 391 | 38 3 0 0 0 3 33 | 54 | 29 | 32 [ 37
00:00-23:59 3446|3286 | 154 | 6 47 | 71 | 32 | 278 | 1422 1164 391 | 38 3 0 0 0 3 33 | 54 | 29 | 32 | 37
00:00-24:00 3447|3287 | 154 | 6 47 71 32 | 278 |1423|1164| 391 | 38 3 0 0 0 3 33 54 29 32 37

12 e W W W . datacollect.com



db
Wiltshire Council: HoltRdBrooklands (Direction: Cross-section) Powerea >y edatacollect

| g ;
S 2|8 $

16/03/2023 00:00 9 8 1 0 0 0 1 1 2 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 21 33 | 44 | 24 | 34 | 41
16/03/2023 01:00 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 31 31 31 31 31
16/03/2023 02:00 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 31 36 42 31 36 42
16/03/2023 03:00 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 24 | 38 | 49 | 29 | 39 | 47
16/03/2023 04:00 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 29 35 41 29 36 41
16/03/2023 05:00 43 41 0 2 1 1 0 0 13 14 12 2 0 0 0 0 11 35 47 29 36 42
16/03/2023 06:00 113 |1 104 | 9 0 0 2 0 4 17 | 48 35 4 3 0 0 0 13 37 52 31 37 | 42
16/03/2023 07:00 346 | 322 | 22 2 1 8 1 22 | 93 | 152 | 60 8 1 0 0 0 9 34 | 52 29 | 34 | 39
16/03/2023 08:00 462 | 424 | 36 2 6 12 8 38 | 174 | 164 | 56 4 0 0 0 0 8 33 49 27 32 37
16/03/2023 09:00 380 | 345 | 34 1 6 5 1 21 | 158 | 131 | 53 3 2 0 0 0 8 33 52 29 | 32 39
16/03/2023 10:00 337 | 301 | 36 0 4 2 6 25 | 152 | 113 | 31 3 1 0 0 0 9 33 55 29 31 37
16/03/2023 11:00 115 | 105 | 8 2 1 1 3 18 | 50 | 33 9 0 0 0 0 0 8 32 44 | 26 | 31 36

T 16/03/2023 12:00 20 14 4 2 1 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 23 24 | 22 24 | 24

&

W e | s 5 0§ 8 s e s 8 s 8 s e 8 8 8 g § & E 8 8

N IS ~

A 07:00-19:00 1660 | 1511 | 140 9 19 28 19 | 143 | 627 | 593 | 209 | 18 4 0 0 0 8 33 55 29 32 37
06:00-22:00 177311615| 149 | 9 19 | 30 19 | 147 | 644 | 641 | 244 | 22 7 0 0 0 8 33 55 | 29 | 34 | 39
06:00-23:59 177311615 | 149 9 19 30 19 | 147 | 644 | 641 | 244 | 22 7 0 0 0 8 33 55 29 34 39
00:00-23:59 18431681 151 | 11 | 20 | 31 | 20 | 149 | 664 | 663 | 263 | 26 7 0 0 0 8 33 | 55 | 29 | 34 | 39
00:00-24:00 184311681 | 151 | 11 20 | 31 20 | 149 | 664 | 663 | 263 | 26 7 0 0 0 8 33 55 29 | 34 | 39

2/2 e W W W . datacollect.com



NOTES:
1. Site extents are approximate and are to be
</ finalised.
o FL\A\\ O P 2. Do not scale from this drawing.
A ]
D% g < ° 3. Alldimensions are in metres unless stated
o ?\o? otherwise.
2 "\ o 8 \@*G <20 /20 REPEATER )
AN E 3 SIGNS ON LC Sign refs:
. - 2 O SIGN REF: B
The Midlands & AL\ A: TSRGD drawing no. 670-20 (600mm)
Light Industrial g < B: TSRGD drawing no. 670-20 (300mm)
Estate (S 5) 13 C: TSRGD drawing no. 670-30 (600mm)
% o0 v C: TSRGD drawing no. 7014-7
N
\0\1) G4 A B
< NI : :
N) DP‘
Nibbs
N REFRESH EXISTING c¢ - S 0omm @ 300mm
) NWAAT v % N
° - % O Ne% NEWNWAAT 20 / 20 REPEATER 4
The T B} 5 \ g SIGNS ON NEW POST DN
© lannery . 5 SIGN REF: B )
: 20 /20 REPEATER P$0 : K3 < C: D:
Industrial Estate SIGNS ON LG 5 Y@\@» - \ NEW
SIGN REF: B < NEW NWAAT » ROAD
N Sub Sta N \ N soom LAYOUT
) N Q S AHEAD
¢ ¢
N W Tel Ex o O \
i
O y s <
N v EXTEND EXISTING b
Tanks X NWAAT \\ \ \ \6% X Q
'\{1:b L
Garlgnd Far % 2AEND 2T % This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
° NWAAT . 2 SIGN REF: D QQ/\/ with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
3 =, > Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office
El 20 / 20 REPEATER i % e\ 3 s < ONLC @c’% ey s
Ql Sub Sta Sl T NEVY POST 67 The REFRESH EXISTING ,5'\01 X Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright
g : SIGN REF: B NG Coach D NWAAT © 5o, Q and may lead to prosecution or Civil Proceedings.
I e < House X v NEW NWAAT o _
N \< PN \ \ N Wiltshire Council (100049050) 2020
= /)3, ¢ NEW 20/ 30 SIGNS >
Np - e ON NEW POST J[ K © Wol h. c .I
W @ g (@\S‘ SIGN REF: A& C NEW NWAAT v o i ts lre OU“CI
% %
/ Y X 9 ¢ S
- ’ B SIGN REF: D 20 MPH @ Traffic & Network Management
Y O “ A ¢ ONLC <ROUNDEL |:| O County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge
Wiltshire, BA14 8JD
J @ N A0 EXISTING JUNCTION {v —— @ % Tel: 0300 4560100
Fact (/O N v MARKINGS TO BE NEW NWAAT . Website: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
aclory SN o ’ ADJUSTED TO \—] D
O A NEW ALINGMENT Huckshards N
7
< AL Y, ,%\ \/ Q}} E
B\ { ROSY\& &, Fir
20/ 20 REPEATER > ° D G Lawn b D
SIGNSONLC  ~— & 3 QO . c
SIGN REF: B € R . o o
< Q o B
FB ' < B
X ) ~
7 X S S ? : A
¢ & <& < ®
Dawes & 7257 B O\ 0 |wrz|JoM|KR|KR| ORIGINAL
Pond L (O REV | DATE |DRAWN|CHECK | APPRV DESCRIPTION
o2 Car K k%\ O
$ Park ® < DRAWING PURPOSE:
RS > N »
p 0 Turnberry Chestnut
0 LINING & SIGNING IMPLEMENTATION
Corner
&
Q3
Bowling Green 4 ¢ PROJECT:
L Twr : & S Q
$ 5 O D BRADFORD ON AVON LHFIG
v €
NEW 20 / 30 SIGNS € O > A @ THE MIDLANDS, HOLT
ON NEW POST \( &
SIGN REF: A& C 9 Three Ligns 5 - A
90 5y DRAWING TITLE:
Recreation ~ pgy ® 0
Ground N LINING & SIGNING IMPLEMENTATION
— i LB, o
. SO Starfield Court S
ROUNDEL
,5\01 =
) The Q
. hurch Manse SCALES: NOT TO SCALE SHEET SIZE: | A3
o
Hall DRAWING No. | 2021-002/JGM/HOLT/DO02TRO | REVISION: o
[2)
\V\:ﬂ Cﬁ) The COUI’tS /\ (\ I~ FILE REF: Bradford on Avon\Holt\2021-002 The Midlands Holt\ TRO







G¢T abed

v NN\

LOCATION PLAN

\
N.T.S

2m

_
lllustrative |

kerb —  95%Typical

=|  EF Edging

Geotextile
membrane
Existing
carriageway 7
A
L
(Adjacent to Carriageway)
NTS
FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION DETAIL
NEW FOOTWAY
Not to Scale
- 20mm @ 20 mm thick Asphalt Concrete (AC) surface course with 6 mm n.s agg
60mm @ 60 mm thick Asphalt Concrete (AC) dense binder course with 20 mm n.s agg
"‘"’i 150mm ®) 150 mm thick Granular Type 1 Sub-Base material
XX
P X
KERBING CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
Not to Scale
Size 125 (w),x 255 (d)
x 914 (long)
. W) x Fall awa fr_om ize: W) x =
(sdl)zis;ff (for:g)150 EF eydg'”g 3914‘?&519; e =z See Note 1
Varies Laid flush ]
3 [ See Note 2 g X \\ \\ .-_' :
8__ 3 Suroce : ‘\\ \\ Surface ‘_ Surface
E < ; ".-‘-' Upper Sub base
o Upper Sub base @ = ]
TYPEBN EDGING TYPE EF (FLAT TOP) TYPE HB2
Notes
FOOTWAY / CYCLEWAY - FLEXIBLE CONSTRUCTION TABLE SELECTOR
FOOTWAY / CROSSOVER CROSSOVER
CYCLEWAY TYPE 1 TYPE 2
TYPE 1/1A (STANDARD) (INDUSTRIAL)
SUB-BASE
Type 1/ Type 2 (Clause 803) 150 (See Note 5) 225 270
BASE
32mm Dense Asphalt Concrete 100
Base 40/60 PEN ) )
BINDER COURSE
20mm AC Dense Bin 40/60 (or 160/220 60 60 60
see note 8 )
SURFACE COURSE
Heavy Traffic Option:
HRA 30/10 F Surf 40/60 } 25 25
HRA 45/6 Surf 160/220
ACB6 Dense Surf 100/150
(or 160/220 see note 8 ) 20 20 -
10mm Close Graded Asphalt Concrete
Surface Course 100/150 - - 30

//
il

0
\

New footway construction

see notes

Gulley to move

to new kerb alignment

.
.
\

125 x 150mm pre-cast concrete

1.5m

kerb type BN (6mm upstand)

Bring level of footway up
to BT cover to achieve
standard kerb upstand

Re-align kerb to enable
footway to be widened to
1.5m from 0.9m

1.5m

0.9m

New dropped kerb
crossing points

Note: Caution required
when working against
existing wall

1.8m
1.5m

B><7

Re-align kerb to enable
footway to be widened at the
junction and into The Midlands

1.7m

\\//////////////////////////////////////////////////////// >

Current
dimensions

Proposed
dimensions

NOTES:

Remove 80mm of existing footway surface
and replace with partial footway
construction consisting of: AC 6 dense
surf 100/150 (20mm thick), AC 20 dense
bin 100/150 (60mm thick) to BS EN
13108-;2006. Regrade surface at dropped
kerb locations. New footway surfacing to
achieve standard gradients.

125 x 255mm pre-cast concrete kerb
type HB2

125 x 255mm pre-cast concrete kerb
type DR1/DL1

125 x 150mm pre-cast concrete kerb
type BN (6mm upstand)

New 50 x 150mm type EF concrete
edgings

Existing EF concrete edgings to be
removed

Existing EF concrete edgings to remain

Existing gully grating and frame to be
removed. Supply and install new C250
450x450mm access cover and frame.

1. The use of this drawing does not absolve the client from his
responsibilities under Health & Safety: The Construction (Design &
Management) Regulations 2015.

2. All works within the confines of the highway shall be signed in
accordance with The Department for Transport's 'Traffic Signs Manual'
2009 Chapter 8 'Traffic Safety measures & Signs for Road works &
Temporary situations'.

3. All Road markings shall be laid in accordance with The Traffic Signs
Manual Chapter 5: All road marking material shall be formed in
thermoplastic material complying with BS 3262: Class A

>

All works to be constructed in accordance with the Wiltshire Council's Design

Guides, the Department of Transport Specification for Highway Works as
amended and the requirements of the Wiltshire Council Highways
Maintenance and Improvement Works Contract.

4

. All signs & road markings are to be in accordance with 'Statutory Instrument

No. 3113: The Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 2016'".

Please contact Jamie Mundy
01225 713496 to arrange a site
meeting and to mark out site

prior to works start date.

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office

© Crown copyright.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright
and may lead to prosecution or Civil Proceedings.

Wiltshire Council (100049050) 2021

A MR |JGM

KR |KR | Repositioned gully

O |DEC22|JGM

KR|KR| ORIGINAL

REV | DATE |DRAWN

CHECK | APPRV DESCRIPTION

DRAWING PURPOSE:

DETAILED DESIGN

Wiltshire Council

Traffic & Network Management

County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge

Wiltshire, BA14 8JD
Tel: 0300 4560100

Website: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

PROJECT:

THE MIDLANDS, HOLT

WIDENED FOOTWAY AND DROPPED KERBS

DRAWING TITLE:

DETAILED DESIGN

SCALES: NOT TO SCALE

SHEET SIZE:

A1

DRAWING No. | 2021-002/JGM/HOLT/D001DD | REVISION:

A

FILE REF: Bradford on Avon\Holt\2021-002 The Midlands Holt\Detailed Design







	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	7 Information Items
	Community First - Appendix 2 March-April 2023
	Community First - Appendix 4 March-April 2023
	Community First - Appendix 6 March-April 2023
	Healthwatch Wiltshire -  Update May 2023
	Update from BSW Together - April 2023 (1)
	Bradford on Avon Area Board - Moving Traffic Enforcement
	8 - National Numeracy Day Briefing Note
	6 - Wiltshire Libraries supporting to stay online (1)
	Chairmans Announcements (1)

	8 Appointment of Representatives 2023/24
	OB_Appendix.A_appointments (1)
	OB_Appendix.B_LHFIG ToR (1)

	10 Area Board - End of Year Report
	12 Partner and Community Updates
	Road Safety update�Bradford on Avon Area Board
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13

	13 Area Board Funding
	14 Local Highways and Footpath Improvement Group (LHFIG)
	SDR Locations
	Wine St BoA Proposal
	HoltRdCemetery
	HoltRdBrooklands
	2021-002_JGM_HOLT_D002TRO
	Sheets and Views
	A3 landscape


	2021-002_JGM_HOLT_D001DD
	Sheets and Views
	Whole scheme




